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Helen Eisner: Okay. Speaking is Helen Eisner. This is May 22nd, 2018. I am here with 1 
Deputy Chief Counsel Paul Solis. This is Review 18-2049. We are here 2 
with GetMePlacement, LLC President (“GMP President”).  3 

GMP President: [GMP President]. It's fine. 4 

Helen Eisner: Pronounced [GMP President]. Okay.  5 

GMP President: That's okay. 6 

Helen Eisner: We have given [GMP President] a copy of the False Statements Act. He 7 
has signed the acknowledgement form, and I think we can go ahead and 8 
get started. Just some basic background questions to begin with. Where do 9 
you currently work? 10 

GMP President: I work at Get Me Placement, is the company name.  11 

Helen Eisner: What is your role for Get Me Placement?  12 

GMP President: I'm the President of the company.  13 

Helen Eisner: What is Get Me Placement? 14 

GMP President: We are a search engine marketing company. We also teach people how to 15 
get into this business. Some people think it's odd that we're creating 16 
competitors, but there are so many websites that need help or need fixing 17 
to be able to be found on the front page of the search engines, Yahoo, 18 
Google, and Bing, that we could certainly never call them all or help them 19 
all, and so we have started, about 10 years ago, teaching people our trade, 20 
if you will, and helping them get started in this business, which is exactly 21 
what has happened with Tin Moon.  22 

Helen Eisner: We will certainly get into that in a little more detail. 23 

GMP President: I'm sure we will. 24 

Helen Eisner: 10 years ago, you started teaching people this. Is that when the company 25 
started? 26 

GMP President: No, we actually started as an organization ... We still have our same head 27 
tech. We started in 1998, and under a different name, but again, same 28 
organization. I think, as a company called Get Me Placement, I think it 29 
was 2004 is when we actually formed that. 30 
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Helen Eisner: Besides Get Me Placement, are you employed by any other companies? 1 

GMP President: No, ma'am. 2 

Helen Eisner: Okay. You talked generally about Get Me Placement and what it does, 3 
what its goal is as a business, but what types of services and products does 4 
Get Me Placement offer? 5 

GMP President: We offer internet placement. Typically, we would be focused on helping 6 
people that are currently advertising to be found online, or participating in 7 
what's called AdWords. If you do a search for something, up at the top, 8 
those people are paying for those ads. We are helping those people stop 9 
paying for those ads and get them in what's called the organic listings in 10 
the middle of the page, which is where over 80% of the people click. We 11 
also do web development. We also host websites, and then we, again, will 12 
teach people this business. 13 

Helen Eisner: Part of the process is teaching people the business, and then there's the 14 
AdWords component, and advertisement. Is that something that you do in-15 
house, or is there a product that you provide to people? 16 

GMP President: There's no product that we would provide. It's strictly a service that we 17 
provide, in what I call, in very simple terms, fixing their website. With 18 
every sale, if you will, every client, we will add new pages to the client's 19 
website, so that's part of our process. Whether we have our own clients, or 20 
whether what we call ... Someone that has purchased our software 21 
licensing agreement, or SLA, we call them an affiliate, just so that we're 22 
all on the same page. If I use the word affiliate, you'll know what I mean. 23 
Tin Moon is an affiliate. In addition to teaching them all of our 24 
methodologies, we will also provide them with the ability to hire us to do 25 
the technical work, so a large part of what we do is helping our affiliates 26 
perform the optimization work, for clients that they have gone and sold, 27 
and they're collecting the money. They're their clients. Those clients don't 28 
even know who I am, or Get Me Placement is, but we are doing the 29 
technical work.  30 

 I think that's important for you guys to ... I'm glad you asked, to 31 
understand in some of the original, we'll call it dust that got kicked up 32 
about the Tin Moon and their advertising and that kind of thing. If they're 33 
a brand new company, how could they have helped 10,000 clients? You 34 
know, that kind of thing. What should have been clarified on Tin Moon's 35 
part is that they utilize a tech team that has that kind of experience, which 36 
I think spelled it out fairly clearly. Hopefully I did. I certainly attempted to 37 
in my response back to you guys, that we can provide, and a lot of times 38 
do provide, at least for a certain time frame. It varies. It's up to the affiliate 39 
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to be able to decide ... I always do this, when they want to cut the 1 
umbilical cord and break free from us, because it's their business. We've 2 
taught them everything they need to know, but some of them, they want to 3 
stay close to us, and allow us to do the technical work, and all they have to 4 
focus on are sales. 5 

Helen Eisner: That make sense. That's really helpful. The term that you used, both in 6 
email to me, and you just used, software licensing agreement, the way 7 
you've explained it to us just now, it seems like there's sort of technical 8 
support and training, but is there an actual software that is exchanged, a 9 
piece of software?  10 

GMP President: It's web-based. Yes, ma'am. It is web-based. Each affiliate gets their own 11 
licensed copy that they can use, and I believe that this particular one 12 
would have tinmoontracker.com, or something like that, and so everyone 13 
receives a licensed copy of the software, but you're absolutely right. 14 
Training, mentorship, coaching, technical support, and then use of the 15 
software that we developed ourselves.  16 

Helen Eisner: How many affiliates does Get Me Placement have? 17 

GMP President: We have 91 affiliates. 18 

Helen Eisner: Okay. One of the components you just talked about has to do with 19 
updating affiliates' websites and working on their websites. I'm just going 20 
through these documents. This is a page of the website that I pulled last 21 
week, which is the Updating My Website portion of the Get Me Placement 22 
website. I'm sure you are very familiar with this, but I'll just provide you a 23 
copy of it. If you could explain to us, what does it mean to update one of 24 
these affiliates' websites? What are the steps that you go through?  25 

GMP President: What I'm referring to here is, in updating a site, there's two things that are 26 
important. There's visibility, like you want to be able to be found. You 27 
want people to actually see your website, and then also, conversions, 28 
meaning people come to your site. Are they taking any action? Are they 29 
taking the next step? Are they picking up the phone and calling you? Are 30 
they filling out a form to send you an email? That kind of thing. As it 31 
states here, "What good would it do if we were to bring you five times 32 
more traffic, if people simply get to your site and they say, 'Oh, this looks 33 
awful,' and they reach up and they click their back button with their mouse 34 
or their track pad?" It is important that people update their site so that it is 35 
meeting the needs of their visitors, is what this is describing.  36 

Helen Eisner: What is that process? As far as, there's a new affiliate that comes on board, 37 
how do you go about ... I mean, you've talked about the goals of visibility 38 
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and conversions, but what does Get Me Placement do with a new affiliate, 1 
as far as updating the website? 2 

GMP President: This, Helen, is geared toward what I would call an end user. This would 3 
not be geared toward an affiliate, for example. We will launch, as part of 4 
the software licensing agreement, as I've provided a copy for you guys ... 5 
It includes that we will build them a website, and for Tin Moon, we built 6 
them a website. After the launch of the website, it's their website. I'm not 7 
saying this like it's a bad thing. It's their website. They can do with it 8 
whatever they want to and in Tin Moon’s instance, they did. Other 9 
affiliates have gone on to change their website. We just get them started, if 10 
you will, with a website. I don't recall an instance, ever, that we've gone 11 
in, and we have gone in and changed an affiliate's website after the initial 12 
launch. Perhaps we have, but I'm not aware of it if we have, so they may 13 
go take and go, "You know what? This was fine to get started with, 14 
because I wanted to get started quickly in this business, but now I want a 15 
better, bigger, more robust, beautiful website," and they'll go hire someone 16 
and go do it on their own. 17 

Helen Eisner: Eventually, the affiliate takes ownership and control over the content that's 18 
on the website, but initially, Get Me Placement will do the build out, as far 19 
as ... Is that correct? 20 

GMP President: That's fair. That's a good way to put it. They take immediate ownership of 21 
it, yeah. As soon as we build it, I mean, it's theirs. It's got their name on it, 22 
and they own the domain name. Now, we may host it for them as a 23 
courtesy, but that's not the norm. Usually, it's hosted by them somewhere 24 
else, and we just provide them with something to get started with.  25 

Helen Eisner: For all clients, all affiliates, do you build from a template, or is it 26 
customized? How does that work? 27 

GMP President: Typically, it's a template. We will use templates that we have purchased 28 
from a company called Elegant Themes, and we direct the affiliate to look 29 
at those templates and choose one from their ... So, they're WordPress 30 
template-based. 31 

Helen Eisner: It's template-based, and the affiliate has some ability to choose different 32 
types of content that will be used. Is that a fair ... 33 

GMP President: Sure. Absolutely, and in every instance, they will provide us with logos, 34 
pictures, anything like that that they want on their site. They provide that 35 
to us. 36 
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Helen Eisner: Getting into some more specifics, Ed Graham. Who is he, and what is your 1 
relationship with him? 2 

GMP President: Ed, as I understand it, is an owner in Tin Moon, and an owner in Digital 3 
Canal, and I'm not certain of his title. I think he's the President. That 4 
would be my educated guess, that he's the President of the companies. He 5 
is the one that I have had 99% of contact to. In my response, I said there 6 
was a gentleman, I've never heard of his name, and he's on their website. I 7 
don't know who that person is. There's a video of him. I don't know who 8 
he is or what function he provides. I have had contact. The young lady that 9 
brought you downstairs, Monique? Monique and I went up to their offices 10 
to train them, and Ed was in training, and Monty ... I think Alexander is 11 
his last name ... was in training, and then there was another gentleman that 12 
I think he is no longer with the company.  13 

Helen Eisner: Do you remember his name? 14 

GMP President: I want to say it was Paul, but I don't recall. 15 

Helen Eisner: Just so I'm clear, when you're talking about you went up there, and met 16 
with them, are you talking about Digital Canal, or Tin Moon, or how are 17 
you differentiating between the two? 18 

GMP President: That's a good and a fair question. As I reflected in my response back to 19 
you, Tin Moon is who sent us a check, and that's who paid for this joint 20 
agreement, which is an unusual situation. In fact, I can't think of another 21 
instance where this has happened this way, where a company pays for the 22 
cost of the software license, which is identified in the agreement, but they 23 
also paid for services as well, and the services were for digitalcanal.com, 24 
and digitalcanalstructural.com. When we went up there, I'd have to say, 25 
Helen, in all fairness, I would think that we went up there to help them 26 
have a better understanding of Digital Canal's services that they 27 
purchased, but I think, again, easily, the main purpose of the trip was for 28 
Tin Moon's training. 29 

Helen Eisner: When was that trip? 30 

GMP President: I don't have the exact dates, but August of 2016. 31 

Helen Eisner: Okay. All right. There's a lot to break apart, so let me just go through a 32 
few more background questions. As far as Ed Graham, you said you had 33 
about 99% of the contact related to these companies was him. How did 34 
you first come to meet Ed Graham? 35 
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GMP President: That's a great question, and I'm not certain. We did not reach out to them. 1 
You know, Ed Graham ... I do know. Let me start over. Ed Graham found 2 
an ad that was placed by a broker of ours for this business opportunity was 3 
available, and Ed reached out to the broker, and then they talked about the 4 
opportunity of the business, if you will, and then Ed and I connected at the 5 
broker's exchange of, "Here's [GMP President]'s information, and [GMP 6 
President], here's Ed's information," and then we spoke by telephone. 7 

Helen Eisner: Do you know approximately, was that in 2016? What time period? 8 

GMP President: It was. I would say it was probably in the March time frame. They didn't 9 
sign up immediately, as I recall, and then we prepared the agreement in 10 
early May, so March, April of '16. 11 

Helen Eisner: From that point forward, how often do you communicate with Ed 12 
Graham? 13 

GMP President: Since that time? After the initial training that we went up there in August 14 
of '16, I don't recall having any conversations with Ed for several months, 15 
until they started actively selling for Tin Moon.  16 

Helen Eisner: When was that, when they started actively selling for Tin Moon? 17 

GMP President: April of '17.  18 

Helen Eisner: Just a few more background questions. What is your relationship with 19 
Congressman Rod Blum? 20 

GMP President: I don't have one at all. I've never met him. I've never spoken to him. I've 21 
never corresponded with him. I would have to say it's at zero. 22 

Helen Eisner: What is your knowledge of his involvement with either Digital Canal or 23 
Tin Moon? 24 

GMP President: Of course, I've not seen any documentation of ownership or titles or 25 
anything like that, but the impression that I have from Ed is that he is more 26 
of a financial partner, and not necessarily an active partner. Now, that's my 27 
impression. Rod may come to work every day, and if he does, I'm not 28 
aware of it. When I was there, he was not in the office, and I was there for 29 
two and a half days, and he was not in the office, so I never met him.  30 

Helen Eisner: What was it that gave you the impression he was more of a financial 31 
partner? 32 
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GMP President: Just the way that Ed spoke of him. Ed did mention originally, in our early 1 
conversations, that a U.S. Congressman was involved or would be 2 
involved in the business, and to what extent, he didn't say and I didn't ask. 3 
I don't know, maybe from something I've seen online, that he is a majority 4 
owner. I think I saw, read, and again, who knows whether it's true or not, 5 
that he's a 70% owner, but Ed never shared that with me. I have no direct 6 
knowledge from Ed or anyone at Digital Canal or Tin Moon or anything, 7 
anybody there, of Mr. Blum's ownership interest, percentage, or daily 8 
function, if any. I have no idea, because I've never, ever spoken to him, 9 
and I've talked to Ed a bunch of times. 10 

Helen Eisner: One thing I just want to clarify, when we're talking about him being a 11 
financial partner or that he might have a certain percentage ownership, are 12 
you talking Tin Moon or are you talking about Digital Canal? 13 

GMP President: My impression would be both. Yeah, both. Again, I've only been there 14 
once, but not ever having had a conversation or the opportunity to meet 15 
Mr. Blum, or correspond with him, I just don't know. The way that Ed 16 
referred to him is that he was a partner, but it appeared that Ed ran the 17 
business.  18 

Helen Eisner: Now, just focusing in on Digital Canal, what is your understanding of that 19 
business and what they do? 20 

GMP President: They are a company that provides software to builders and designers, and 21 
other than that, that's really about all I know. 22 

Helen Eisner: Prior to March 2016, when you said approximately that was the time 23 
period for when Ed Graham reached out to you, was there any type of 24 
relationship between Get Me Placement and Digital Canal, prior to March 25 
2016? 26 

GMP President: No, ma'am. None whatsoever. The initial contact was regarding the 27 
business opportunity through the broker. 28 

Helen Eisner: Now, just isolated again to Digital Canal, what is the business relationship 29 
between Digital Canal and Get Me Placement? 30 

GMP President: I would say that it is reflective on our agreement with them that I shared 31 
with you. I would say that it would be reflective there. They are seeking 32 
internet visibility for Digital Canal and digitalcanalstructural.com.  33 

Helen Eisner: Is that the only agreement that exists between Get Me Placement and 34 
Digital Canal? 35 
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GMP President: Yes, it is. 1 

Helen Eisner: Yes, okay. Why don't we get into that agreement? I'll provide you a copy 2 
of that, and we can start talking about it. Here you go. 3 

GMP President: Thank you.  4 

Helen Eisner: I'm sure you're familiar with it, but for the record, this is TM_0009 5 
through TM_0014. Those are just numbers that help us identify what 6 
documents we're talking about for the transcript. The first portion of the 7 
agreement seems to focus on Digital Canal, and the first sentence really 8 
says, "Thank you for selecting ... " And this is addressed to Ed Graham for 9 
Digital Canal Corporation and Tin Moon Corporation. "Thank you for 10 
selecting getmeplacement.com to optimize your website." I know you've 11 
talked to us about Get Me Placement and what their goal is when working 12 
with affiliates, but if you can describe to us what it means here, to 13 
optimize their website, what the goal of this contract was. 14 

GMP President: Just for your understanding and clarification, this would be the language 15 
that we would typically have a separate agreement for, for what we would 16 
call an end user, not an affiliate, but what they are contracting us to do is 17 
to optimize or fix, and in layman's terms, fix their website so that they 18 
would appear better and be more relevant for keyword phrases in the 19 
major search engines, Google, Yahoo, and Bing, and that is what this is 20 
referring to. Of course, it tells us here in the agreement what we're going 21 
to focus on.  22 

Helen Eisner: You talked earlier about training that took place. Would any portion of 23 
this contract related to Digital Canal involve that type of training or 24 
software license? 25 

GMP President: It would not. Yeah, it would not.  26 

Helen Eisner: That's what you mean when you're saying typically, this would have been 27 
an end user agreement rather than the affiliate type of structure? 28 

GMP President: Yeah, that's correct. Again, I do not recall us entering into an agreement 29 
like this ever before, but this is how they would like for it to be structured, 30 
and I didn't see that it was a problem. 31 

Helen Eisner: Why was it that they wanted it to be structured this way? 32 

GMP President: I don't recall, and I'm not sure. I know that they wanted it tied together, 33 
and why, I don't recall why it was. I do recall, Helen, that there was an 34 
original discussion about it just being to Ed Graham and Digital Canal, 35 
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and then, at Ed's request, that we change it and add Tin Moon Corporation 1 
to it.  2 

Helen Eisner: When you said tied together, earlier, you meant tied together in that 3 
Digital Canal and Tin Moon were both incorporated into the agreement? Is 4 
that what you mean? 5 

GMP President: That's what I meant by that, yes, ma'am, that they wanted one agreement, 6 
"Let's put it together as one agreement instead of two separate 7 
agreements." 8 

Helen Eisner: I'm looking at page ... it's stamped as 0010, towards the bottom, the second 9 
page of that packet, talking about pricing. Since this was an unusual 10 
arrangement, tying those two together, how did that affect pricing for 11 
Digital Canal in this portion of the agreement? 12 

GMP President: Just totally separate. Again, it was as if they were two separate 13 
agreements, talking about the corporate optimization, and then after that, 14 
this is solely for the optimization work. Not for the training and the 15 
software license and all of that. 16 

Helen Eisner: I see. 17 

GMP President: That's not what that paid for. 18 

Helen Eisner: The prices here ... I see the 50,000 for initial optimization work, and then a 19 
non-refundable deposit of 15,000, totaling 65,000, and then it says, "DCC, 20 
Digital Canal Corporation, will owe a balance of 86,875." How did that 21 
sum come out of the 65,000? Just trying to understand this in the context 22 
of the agreement as a whole, but getting those numbers. 23 

GMP President: That's a good question. That's the total amount of money that they paid for 24 
everything. We combined the pricing for the software license along with 25 
the work, so the total combined that they paid was the 65, plus the 86,875.  26 

Helen Eisner: This was in addition, so Digital Canal owed both the 65 and the 86,875? 27 

GMP President: Yes. Yes, and I do recall that the money that we received from them was a 28 
check from Digital Canal. It didn't say Tin Moon on the check. It's my 29 
understanding that Tin Moon was not even formed yet. When I referred to 30 
talking to Ed originally about the agreement, that it didn't have Tin Moon 31 
on it, I recall that the name Tin Moon had not even been established yet, 32 
so it would be highly unlikely that it would have already been a 33 
corporation established at that point. 34 
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Helen Eisner: This final agreement does use the name Tin Moon, so at some point during 1 
that negotiation process, Tin Moon was incorporated?  2 

GMP President: At least that the name was chosen, because not too far prior to this, the 3 
name of the company that was going to be selling the search engine 4 
optimization services had not been decided upon. I mean, maybe they got 5 
a two- or three-day corporation set up or something. I don't know, but I 6 
know just prior to this, Helen, that the name had not even been finalized or 7 
determined or whatever. Under the pricing, because there's no other place 8 
on this agreement that talks about ... Well, no, there is two, here on 12. 9 

Helen Eisner: Yeah, I mean, if we look at 0012, and I do want to talk about Tin Moon in 10 
general- 11 

Paul Solis: It's also on 11. It's on 11 as well.  12 

Helen Eisner: ... but there are different places in the agreement, I think the main sections 13 
being that pricing section on the second page of the agreement, talking 14 
about DC, so Digital Canal, and then the fourth page of the agreement 15 
starts to talk about Tin Moon and what they owe as a part of the 16 
agreement. I realize it's a little confusing because they are tied together. 17 

GMP President: I remember that it was a crazy, laborious task to put this together because 18 
it was so confusing. It would have been so simple just to have two 19 
separate agreements. "Let's have an agreement for Digital Canal for the 20 
optimization work, and then let's have another one for the software license 21 
agreement," but again, they wanted it this way. I'm trying to remember, 22 
and I'm also trying to think of maybe why that was, and I think maybe 23 
because it was Digital Canal that paid for everything.  24 

Helen Eisner: I just want to make sure I understand, because I think earlier, a few 25 
minutes back, you said that Tin Moon had paid for everything, and then 26 
you said Digital Canal. 27 

GMP President: Oh no. If I did, that was a mistake. No, no, no. I remember very clearly, 28 
Digital Canal is who paid, and I want to say they paid in two checks, and 29 
each time, they were Digital Canal checks. They did not, for clarity, did 30 
not have Tin Moon on them. Yeah, Digital Canal. 31 

Helen Eisner: These were corporate checks, not personal checks? 32 

GMP President: Correct. 33 

Helen Eisner: How far apart were those two checks received, approximately? 34 
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GMP President: Well, one check was received pretty quickly after the agreement, and then 1 
I think the balance of the money was in the June-July time frame, and then 2 
we had training in August. 3 

Helen Eisner: I'm going to just table this for a second and talk a little bit about Tin 4 
Moon, and then we'll come back to this. 5 

Paul Solis: Quickly, who signed the checks? Was it Mr. Graham? 6 

GMP President: I don't know. I'd have to contact the bank, I guess, to see if they can go 7 
back and go see, but I don't remember that. 8 

Paul Solis: Just whatever you recall. 9 

GMP President: Sure, sure, yeah. I appreciate that, but yeah, no, I don't remember. I just 10 
don't remember who signed it, but I do remember it was Digital Canal, 11 
without hesitation.  12 

Helen Eisner: You've talked a little bit about Tin Moon's goal in this agreement being 13 
somewhat different as far as taking on that affiliate status, but what is Tin 14 
Moon? What is their business model? 15 

GMP President: Tin Moon's business model is seeking new clients that they can help 16 
improve their search engine relevance, and get those businesses' websites 17 
on the front pages of the major search engines. 18 

Helen Eisner: What types of clients are they seeking? 19 

GMP President: All types of clients. Typically, of course, they're going to have websites, 20 
but they're, again, people that would be participating in the AdWords up at 21 
the top of the search engines, and helping them stop paying those high 22 
prices and get onto the front page of the search engines. I mean, whether 23 
it's a service provider or someone that sells products, we would typically 24 
focus on people that would provide a service of some kind, any kind. 25 
Roofing, plumbing, paper shredding, a doctor, a dentist, they provide 26 
services, so it would be anyone like that. 27 

Helen Eisner: Is there a particular industry that Tin Moon was focused on? Roofing, 28 
plumbing. Was there an industry that they- 29 

GMP President: No, because the leads that we would send them that are included in the 30 
agreement, and which are referenced here on one of these pages, we're 31 
going to give them leads, 5,000 sales leads. Those are just simply 32 
businesses that are paying per click, so it could be anything. Now, it's my 33 
understanding that Monty did reach out to a number of Digital Canal's 34 

18-2049_0018



CONFIDENTIAL 

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Page 13 of 43 
 

existing clients, which I would fully support. If you have a name and a 1 
phone number, and a relationship with those people, call them and ask 2 
them, "You're not on the front page of Google. Would you like to be? I did 3 
some Yahoo searches and Bing searches, and I can't find you. Would you 4 
like to be on the front page?" Sure, do it. 5 

Helen Eisner: What is Monty Alexander's role with Tin Moon? 6 

GMP President: He's a sales representative, and he is also a sales representative for Digital 7 
Canal, so he works for both companies, which is my experience with him. 8 
When we went up for training, he was with, and had been there for a 9 
while, had been with Digital Canal, and then he was going to start selling 10 
SEO. It's my understanding that he doesn't do it ... Tin Moon, he doesn't 11 
do it full-time, it's just ... I don't know. I don't know what causes him to 12 
switch hats. Day of the week, hour of the day, I don't know, but he still, as 13 
I understand it, he still works for both. 14 

Helen Eisner: What is your understanding of how much, percentage-wise, of his time he 15 
spends at Tin Moon versus Digital Canal?  16 

GMP President: I know in a typical setting, I'm not supposed to guess, but I feel like this is 17 
not a typical setting, so my guess is that he would focus the majority of his 18 
time on Digital Canal. 19 

Helen Eisner: What are you basing that on? 20 

GMP President: The limited conversations that I've had with him in the last year, very 21 
limited, and that he's not really focused on this. When I say this, I mean 22 
Tin Moon. I don't feel like that he's devoting that much time to it.  23 

Helen Eisner: What was the reason you had those conversations? 24 

GMP President: One instance was that he had a Digital Canal client that wanted a new 25 
website, and that was one of the few conversations I've had with him. 26 
Then recently, he had sold a client a few months ago. He and I have not 27 
spoken, as I responded in my deal. He and I have not corresponded 28 
directly, but I understand from speaking with Ed that Monty has sent a few 29 
emails to this client of Tin Moon's. 30 

Helen Eisner: Emails pertaining to- 31 

GMP President: A Tin Moon client. 32 

Helen Eisner: Pertaining to their website? 33 
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GMP President: Yes, their website, and more specifically, to their optimization.  1 

Helen Eisner: When would he have sent those emails, approximately? Time frame? 2 

GMP President: Recently. In the last 30, 45 days. 3 

Helen Eisner: Besides Monty Alexander and Ed Graham, and you mentioned an 4 
individual named Paul who was at a training, what other employees or 5 
officers of Tin Moon are you aware of? 6 

GMP President: None. I mean, I've called and some nice person answered the phone, but I 7 
don't know who they were. Officers was your question? I'm not aware of 8 
any. 9 

Helen Eisner: Or employees. 10 

GMP President: Or employees, yeah, I'm not aware of any. 11 

Helen Eisner: You've talked about this, but let's just get it for the record specifically. 12 
What is the business relationship between Tin Moon and Get Me 13 
Placement? 14 

GMP President: They purchased a ... Well, I say they. I mean, it depends on how technical 15 
you get. Digital Canal purchased a software license for Tin Moon through 16 
Get Me Placement.  17 

Helen Eisner: As far as you, yourself, what role have you played for Tin Moon besides 18 
your role for Get Me Placement? 19 

GMP President: For Tin Moon, coach and mentor for any questions that they have 20 
regarding any potential clients, any potential resellers, and any issues that 21 
they have with their clients. Ed, I think because he is an older gentleman, 22 
as I am, is somewhat of an older school, and prefers to call me with any 23 
issues, as opposed to any of the more than capable folks that you saw 24 
upstairs. Our other affiliates, we'll typically reach out to them, and if they 25 
have any questions or issues or whatever, but Ed typically will just reach 26 
straight out to me, and that's okay. I don't mind. 27 

Helen Eisner: The website for Tin Moon currently lists you as Chief Technology Officer 28 
and Director, SEO Activity and Research. What is that position and title, 29 
and how are you involved in the company as it relates to that title? 30 

GMP President: In my response, I hope that I was crystal clear. I have an issue with 31 
whether ... And I'm not an attorney. You'll have to help me with that, but I 32 
am not the first title. What did you say it was again? 33 
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Helen Eisner: Chief Technology Officer. 1 

GMP President: Yeah, any C-level type thing, I feel like that person is part of that 2 
company. I think that's the impression that it gives, and that is not 3 
accurate. That is something that we discussed, and that I had an issue with. 4 
There was another thing on their website that I had a tremendous issue 5 
with, and it was, they put a Google-certified partner logo in my little 6 
boxed area, and I am not. I am Google-certified from taking and passing 7 
two tests, but I'm not a certified partner because I felt like they were 8 
extorting $10,000. They said, "Now that you've passed the test, we would 9 
like for you to prove your knowledge and spend $10,000 on AdWords," 10 
and I'm like, "Why didn't you say this in the beginning, or I wouldn't have 11 
taken those two, three-hour long tests, each of them?" When I told you 12 
there was a phone call, that was the subject of that phone call, was that 13 
that was not accurate and that needed to be removed immediately, and it 14 
was. 15 

Helen Eisner: That was a phone call with Mr. Graham? 16 

GMP President: Yes. Yes, exactly. 17 

Helen Eisner: When was that phone call? 18 

GMP President: I think I stated it in the deal. I think it was ... 19 

Helen Eisner: About February ... 20 

GMP President: February 26th? Yes. 21 

Helen Eisner: Yes. 22 

GMP President: Yes, that's it.  23 

Helen Eisner: Okay, that's the call that you were referring to. 24 

GMP President: That's the call.  25 

Helen Eisner: At this point, when this information was added, both the Google-certified 26 
logo and your title and biography on the website, was that a point when 27 
Digital Canal ... Well, I'm sorry, when Tin Moon had taken back that 28 
control over the content of the website? 29 

GMP President: Helen, I'm not sure. I don't know when it was changed. They didn't reach 30 
out to us, and I tried to convey that. It is their website, but when it 31 
involves me and what my accreditations are and/or my titles, I don't know 32 
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when that was changed. It was not changed with our ... I want to be fair 1 
here. It's not like they have to ask our permission to change their site. 2 
They didn't ask permission to change it. I felt like they should have asked 3 
me. I'm okay with any affiliate saying that I'm their Director of SEO, to 4 
help them get started with their new business, because we are doing the 5 
technical work, but I feel like it's a misrepresentation, if you will, that I'm 6 
their Chief Technology Officer, because again, that sounds like I'm an 7 
owner in the business, or I'm certainly a corporate title-holder in the 8 
business, and I feel like that's misleading, and I expressed that to Ed. 9 

Helen Eisner: Do any of the templates that Get Me Placement works from provide a 10 
biography of you and list you as Director of SEO Activity?  11 

GMP President: No, ma'am. There are a few out on the internet like that, but it is not part 12 
of the template, I promise you. If they ask, then I'm okay with it. If they 13 
say that I'm their head SEO guy, or I'm their Director of SEO, I don't have 14 
a problem with that at all, because they're using us to do their technical 15 
work, but it is not part of the template. 16 

Helen Eisner: Bringing it back to Tin Moon, how successful has Tin Moon been? 17 

GMP President: My general impression is that it hasn't been something that they have 18 
focused on. As I recall, they don't have very many clients, and that's 19 
another impression that I have about Monty, about how much time he 20 
spends on Tin Moon. I think it's very limited. People that we have trained 21 
in the past, and that do focus on obtaining new clients, typically do very 22 
well. I mean, it was months into 2017, whatever that is ... seven, eight 23 
months after training, before they even obtained their first client. That's 24 
very unusual. Typically, it happens within the first month or two, so I just 25 
don't feel like that it was something that they focused on in 2016. 26 

Helen Eisner: You said that happened approximately April 2017? 27 

GMP President: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 28 

Helen Eisner: Since that time, how many clients are you aware of that they've obtained? 29 

GMP President: I would guess that they have maybe six clients. 30 

Helen Eisner: What is that based on? 31 

GMP President: The number of clients that they've entered into their software. I could gain 32 
access to it and go log in and look, and I could tell you and not guess, but I 33 
feel like that's their business, and just because I can go look, I could look 34 
at it, but I don't think I'm supposed to. That's the way I feel like it. I feel 35 
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like it's their business, and they can charge whatever they want to charge, 1 
and all those things. It's their business. If they want to offer a discount, 2 
they can offer a discount. I could go look, and I could go see the date that 3 
someone signed up, and go look and see how many there are. I just haven't 4 
done that. 5 

Helen Eisner: Every time they get a new client, it's logged, so that would be the basis. 6 

GMP President: Yes, ma'am. That'd be the proof, yeah. I can't imagine that they would 7 
ever, ever sign someone up and not put it in their system. 8 

Helen Eisner: What's your impression, at this point ... I mean, you said approximately six 9 
clients. Are they still actively seeking new clients? 10 

GMP President: I would assume so. I haven't been told that they have ceased. They don't 11 
sign up clients very often, and so it doesn't seem to be a priority for them 12 
to focus on this, and I don't know what that reason is. I do know that on 13 
several occasions, since beginning our relationship with Ed, I shared with 14 
him, a lot of our affiliates will reach out to a web developer, and create a 15 
relationship with the web developer where the web developer can refer 16 
business. There were a number of instances where Ed felt like he had 17 
found a good resource for that, and then I think ultimately, out of the few 18 
times maybe that's happened, two, three times, that I recall, it didn't work 19 
out.  20 

 I keep giving you the impression that they're not really focused on it. Ed 21 
did reach out to me I would say early this year, and requested potentially 22 
we work on, or at least consider finding someone together, maybe letting 23 
me help him find someone, maybe around here, because there's not a 24 
whole lot of business in Dubuque, Iowa, and so maybe in the North Texas 25 
area, maybe I could help him find someone. I mean, they are thinking 26 
about it, and that's what tells me, again, that I feel like that they're still 27 
interested in this, but it's not something I think they wake up and think 28 
about like the other affiliates do.  29 

Helen Eisner: When they find a new client, what is the charge for that client to have 30 
access to their services? 31 

GMP President: It's published on their website, depending on what level of service that 32 
client chose.  33 

Helen Eisner: What is your knowledge of that? 34 

GMP President: It varies. It can be as low as $6,000 to start, and $599 per month, up to 35 
tens of thousands of dollars to start.  36 
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Helen Eisner: As far as the six clients that you're aware of, do you know where they fall 1 
in that range? 2 

GMP President: I think that they fall in what we would call a level 10 category, that are 3 
typically $10,000 to start, and then $999 per month. Again, the six is a 4 
guess. It could be four, but I think it's somewhere in that range. 5 

Helen Eisner: Let's go back to the agreement and talk about this a little bit more. We 6 
talked about the first portion as far as optimizing the Digital Canal 7 
website, and then on page three, which is TM_0011, it says at the top, 8 
"Double Corporate Level 25 and Software License Agreements." Can you 9 
explain to us what that entails? 10 

GMP President: The top line? 11 

Helen Eisner: The, "Double Corporate Level 25 and Software License Agreements."  12 

GMP President: The, "Double Corporate Level 25," I just referred to the level 10, so 13 
Digital Canal purchased two level 25s. It's also in the reference, Helen, on 14 
the first page, or TM_0009, under the reference, "Level 25 opt," 15 
abbreviated for optimization number one, "Digital Canal. Level 25 16 
optimization number two, digitalcanalstructural.com," and then back to 17 
page 11 that you referred to at the top, in bold, "And Software License 18 
Agreement." That's what is the SLA, we abbreviated to call it, and that's 19 
what Digital Canal purchased for Tin Moon to operate under. 20 

Helen Eisner: Further down on that page, there's a list of seven different products that 21 
are included. Those are the products, and correct me if I'm wrong, that Tin 22 
Moon would have access to as part of this executed agreement. 23 

GMP President: That's correct. 24 

Helen Eisner: On the next page, TM_0012, let's again look at that pricing section and 25 
just see if we can make sense of it. What I see is, "Tracker system 26 
software license and training is offered for a cash discounted price of 27 
$130,000." There's also a deposit for $15,000, and a special affiliate price 28 
of $50,000. It's a total amount of $151,875, but the amount of $65,000 will 29 
be credited. To make sense of this, does that help you understand maybe 30 
the Digital Canal portion of the pricing any further, as far as what this 31 
agreement meant? 32 

GMP President: As I recall, the total amount that they paid was $151,875.  33 

Helen Eisner: The $65,000 will be credited off the total amount ... On page two of the 34 
agreement, it seems that the total cost of the products, the services, really, 35 
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I guess, offered to Digital Canal is $65,000. Was the $65,000 credited off 1 
of the $151,875 that represented the value of Tin Moon's portion of the 2 
agreement? 3 

GMP President: I believe that's correct. Let me grab my calculator. I think that's correct. 4 
It's funny how I can remember going through this back and forth, thinking, 5 
"Oh my gosh. Is this right?" 6 

Helen Eisner: Yeah, and I think just looking at it, I want to make sure that we understand 7 
the math.  8 

GMP President: Yes, I would say that that is accurate, that $65,000 would have been 9 
applied to the ... Actually, 15 of that was also part of the software, so I 10 
would say, from looking at this, that $50,000 of this was for the 11 
optimization work for the two websites, basically $25,000 each.  12 

Helen Eisner: Is this combining the pricing that was listed earlier for Digital Canal, in 13 
addition? I'm looking at what looks like a tracker system software license 14 
of at least $130,000 for Tin Moon, and the non-refundable deposit, so let 15 
me try to break this down. The value of what Tin Moon received, was that 16 
$151,875 as far as the value, maybe not what was actually paid, but the 17 
value of what they received through the agreement?  18 

GMP President: You know, it is still confusing. I do believe that they paid a total of 19 
$151,875, but the license does have a value of $130,000, which means, 20 
then, that you'd have to look at the difference of the technical work, if you 21 
will, back for the Double Corporate Level 25, would simply be $21,875. 22 
We can look at this. I know you guys aren't familiar with this, but let's 23 
look at this and see. On the level 25, if you look at page ... Please turn to 24 
page 13. At the top of the page, about the middle of the first paragraph, 25 
level 25 is $10,000. Do you see that? 26 

Helen Eisner: Yes. 27 

GMP President: There's two of those, so that's $20,000, and then there's a content cost in 28 
addition to that, which would have brought the price up to the $21,875. 29 
Although it's not reflective here, super clear, the value of the work for 30 
Digital Canal was $21,875.  31 

Helen Eisner: That was the value of the work for Digital Canal, specifically. 32 

GMP President: And Digital Canal Structural, split 50/50. 33 

18-2049_0025



CONFIDENTIAL 

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Page 20 of 43 
 

Helen Eisner: The remaining portion, if you subtract the $21,875 from the $151,875, 1 
you're getting the $130,000, which is the license and training, or which is 2 
the software license.  3 

GMP President: I would say that's fair, yes. 4 

Helen Eisner: Were there other reductions, the non-refundable deposit, that were made 5 
because of the nature of the agreement? 6 

GMP President: I don't recall. I believe that they just made two fairly substantial payments. 7 
It seems like we got $65,000, and it seems like we got $86,875. 8 

Helen Eisner: Understood, and those were the two payments that were made that then 9 
totaled $151,875. 10 

GMP President: Right. 11 

Helen Eisner: Again, those are the payments that you talked about earlier that were made 12 
from Digital Canal. 13 

GMP President: Correct. 14 

Helen Eisner: Looking at this page 12, 0012, there are some upgrades that are listed, and 15 
on the next page, there's a discussion of ongoing costs. Were there any 16 
additional upgrades or ongoing costs that Tin Moon accrued? 17 

GMP President: Not as of this time, no.  18 

Helen Eisner: The only payments that had been made related to Tin Moon reflect that 19 
$151,875, the $130,000 portion. 20 

GMP President: That would not be accurate. We have added some new pages recently for 21 
Digital Canal and Digital Canal Structural. There's actually going to be a 22 
third website. I think it's Digital Canal Estimating, I think, and Ed did 23 
visit, not with me on that, but with Matt in our office, about that. I think 24 
we have charged them, Digital Canal, we have charged them a few 25 
thousand dollars for that work.  26 

Helen Eisner: Those were some additional charges for Digital Canal. What about for Tin 27 
Moon? 28 

GMP President: No. 29 

Helen Eisner: No. 30 
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GMP President: None. No upgrades and no ongoing cost stuff, no. Just strictly with Digital 1 
Canal changes. 2 

Helen Eisner: Do you know why Digital Canal paid on behalf of Tin Moon? 3 

GMP President: No.  4 

Helen Eisner: One of the products in the list of seven products on page 11, and it's the 5 
last product, page seven, is, "Build template-based site for Tin Moon, 6 
optimized for 95 to 100% for Iowa, Illinois, and Wisconsin." What was 7 
the process as far as working with Tin Moon to build out their website? 8 

GMP President: What we described early on in the conversation, you'd asked about was it 9 
a template site, that kind of thing, we would have shared with them for 10 
them to go take a look at elegantthemes.com and pick a template, tell us 11 
what colors they want, blues or reds or greens, whatever color they want, 12 
and then we would build a basic site with very similar services that we 13 
offer at Get Me Placement, and that would be their starter website, if you 14 
will. 15 

Helen Eisner: Who were you working with from Tin Moon? 16 

GMP President: Ed. 17 

Helen Eisner: Ed. You had provided me, and thank you for this, a copy, an original 18 
screenshot, of Tin Moon's website, which I believe is from July 2016. 19 

GMP President: Correct. 20 

Helen Eisner: That is what the file is saved as. 21 

GMP President: Right, right. It is. 22 

Helen Eisner: Was this a screenshot that you had saved for your files, or where did this 23 
come from? 24 

GMP President: Yes, thank you. Yes, it was saved, and we also have ... Our head tech 25 
saves these in case somebody accidentally overrides their website, so we 26 
have this in its original state. Sorry. Whatever site, whether it's an affiliate 27 
site or an end user client site, or whatever, we'll save those. We still have 28 
this. 29 

Helen Eisner: What we're looking at from July 2016, is this reflective of a template that 30 
Get Me Placement would have built? 31 
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GMP President: Yes, it is. 1 

Helen Eisner: Yes. In this template, towards the bottom there, is a video box. You can't 2 
see any image from the video there, but at the top, it says, "John Ferland, 3 
on behalf of Digital Canal."  4 

GMP President: That's that guy I don't know who it is. They must have provided that. That 5 
is not something that we would provide. When we ask for logos and 6 
pictures and things like that, they must have sent that to us for us to put on 7 
their site. I don't know who that person is. I really don't. I don't know if he 8 
works there, or if he works somewhere else. I haven't even watched the 9 
video. I don't know who it is or what it is, but they provided that to us, so 10 
it is not a standard template item. 11 

Helen Eisner: What conversations were there about including this video on the website? 12 

GMP President: None that I recall. It would have likely been a conversation with someone 13 
that works here, at the company, because I don't have any recollection of 14 
ever talking about a video, or this John Ferland, I guess is how you 15 
pronounce his last name. I had zero involvement in this piece. They would 16 
have sent it to someone that works here. Until I saw that, I didn't know 17 
that it was even there. 18 

Helen Eisner: Here's a copy of the current website, and this is from the Tin Moon's ... 19 
And we're moving through quickly. We don't have too much more to go. 20 
This is the Tin Moon's Success Stories page for their current website. You 21 
can see that there's a list of five success stories, I guess, to the left, with 22 
different names. Where did this information come from? 23 

GMP President: That came from the training manual that we provided them.  24 

Helen Eisner: You provided to Tin Moon? 25 

GMP President: To Tin Moon. 26 

Helen Eisner: Did they place this information on the website, or is that something that 27 
Get Me Placement included in the website? 28 

GMP President: I believe they put that on here.  29 

Helen Eisner: What was your knowledge of them using this information? 30 

GMP President: I was not aware of it. I mean, they had the information, like the graphic 31 
over on the right. That's in the training manual as well, but I had no 32 
knowledge or any information prior to them doing this.  33 
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Helen Eisner: What is this graphic on the right? 1 

GMP President: The graphic on the right describes the difference ... Well, there looks like 2 
one graphic, but it's actually two. The first top graphic describes the 3 
difference between an organic visitor to your website and a paid traffic 4 
visitor, and it describes that the organic visitor stays on the site. The first 5 
column is, "They view over twice as many pages," the middle column is, 6 
"The organic visitor to your site is going to stay over three times longer, 7 
and their propensity to immediately bounce off your website is some 35% 8 
less." It's part of our value proposition, that we're not only going to bring 9 
more traffic to you, but it's better traffic.  10 

Helen Eisner: Go ahead. 11 

GMP President: Sorry. The bottom part describes a client of ours, of Get Me Placement's, 12 
that, "They also participate in PPC," which stands for pay-per-click, which 13 
is the ads at the top, and then they also are paying us $3,000 per month, 14 
and then over, as you move from left to right, it describes what they are 15 
paying per click for their cost through the ads, is $2.21, and their cost per 16 
click through our program is 11 cents a click, and then how many clicks or 17 
hits did they get to their website for that $3,000, pretty much dollar for 18 
dollar spend, they got 1,363 from their paid ads, and they got 27,000 plus 19 
on the organic. 20 

Helen Eisner: Has this graphic been edited from the one that is in the manual at all? 21 

GMP President: I don't believe so, no. I think it's exactly what's in the manual. 22 

Helen Eisner: The portion, just the left bottom corner where it says, "TML charges." 23 

GMP President: Oh. That has been edited. You're right, because that would not be in there. 24 

Helen Eisner: What is TML? Is that Tin Moon Labs? 25 

GMP President: That would be Tin Moon Labs. Yeah, it sure has. Good eye. I missed that. 26 

Helen Eisner: Is this accurate information about Tin Moon Labs? 27 

GMP President: I would say it is not accurate. I would say that it could be representative of 28 
that, but that is not a Tin Moon client. That is a Get Me Placement client. 29 
That's a good eye. I did not see that, but that's ... I don't like that, 30 
personally. This is totally out of nowhere, but I do have a high regard for 31 
Ed Graham. I think he's a real gentleman, but some of the things that they 32 
had done with this ... And I know you said we're almost finished, but the 33 
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reputation management thing, totally out of line. Totally out of line. Don't 1 
know where it came from. We didn't have anything to do with it.  2 

 Yes, we do reputation management, and we help people with things that 3 
are, "I got a false rip-off report," kind of thing. You can read all about that 4 
on our website. We helped that company, and it turned out to be a 5 
disgruntled employee. The CTO thing, the FDA thing that they did, this, I 6 
think, is not accurate, in my opinion. Again, I think Ed is a really nice guy, 7 
and in my conversation with him, I told him I felt like that Monty had kind 8 
of taken the ball and literally run with it on some of these things. I think 9 
that's misrepresentative. I just do. Again, it hurts me to say that, but it's the 10 
truth. 11 

Helen Eisner: What about your reaction to the use of these quotes? 12 

GMP President: I think that it would be representative of this. Overall, Helen, I don't mind 13 
it, but what I would have preferred to see is that some type of identifier. I 14 
hate to use the word disclaimer, but maybe that's a decent word. Up here, 15 
it should say that, "This is representative of work from our tech team." 16 
Just be honest.  17 

Helen Eisner: From the Get Me Placement? 18 

GMP President: Don't mislead people thinking that this is what TML is getting from this 19 
prospective client or whatever. I just think that's misleading. 20 

Paul Solis: When you say tech team, do you mean Get Me Placement? 21 

GMP President: Us, yes.  22 

Helen Eisner: Get Me Placement.  23 

GMP President: Yes. "These are short testimonials from work that our tech team has 24 
performed." Something like that.  25 

Helen Eisner: There's one quote, the Kristen W. quote, the third one down, that says, 26 
"Our pay pre click campaign spend was nearly 200,000, which made the 27 
switch to Tin Moon worth it by itself, but our traffic has increased at the 28 
same time." The word Tin Moon is used there.  29 

GMP President: Yeah. I'm not aware of that testimonial. I don't know of a Kristen. I know 30 
of a Jeff and all of those, but I don't know of Kristen. That may be theirs. I 31 
don't know. 32 
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Helen Eisner: There's a book that you just grabbed. If you could describe to us what 1 
you're- 2 

GMP President: It's our training manual. I'm going to look and see. I think we've got those 3 
on our website as well. We don't go over these typically in training, so let 4 
me look and see if I can locate those. We can also pull up our website and 5 
see. I don't know who Kristen is. I know these other people, so that may 6 
be theirs. 7 

Paul Solis: The other four you know? 8 

GMP President: I do know Janie, and Jeff, and Gib, and Robert. I know all those people. 9 

Paul Solis: Are they clients of Tin Moon?  10 

Helen Eisner: Or affiliates? 11 

GMP President: No, no, no. They're clients of ours. They are our clients. Here's this one 12 
graphic of the top, in the book. 13 

Helen Eisner: And that is the identical graphic for the top portion, starting with 3.24, 14 
Organic Traffic. 15 

GMP President: You're right. It has not been altered. 16 

Helen Eisner: I'm just making sure for the recording that we have some description of 17 
that. 18 

GMP President: What we're looking at, yeah. In our training manual, we don't have those. 19 
Those must be on our website. I would look. I don't know who Kristen is, 20 
but I know those other people, and I probably have their phone numbers in 21 
my phone, but I don't know who Kristen is. I'd have to say that that's 22 
theirs. 23 

Helen Eisner: Let me ask you another question, show you another document. This is a 24 
website from a company called Web Edge Digital Marketing. Does Get 25 
Me Placement have a relationship with this company? 26 

GMP President: We do, yes. 27 

Helen Eisner: From this website, there's, again, a Success Stories tab- 28 

GMP President: There's Kristen again. 29 
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Helen Eisner: ... similar to the Tin Moon Success Stories tab that lists quotes from some 1 
of these identical individuals, including the Kristen W. quote. The quote 2 
appears almost identical, except there's the insertion- 3 

GMP President: They changed their name. 4 

Helen Eisner: ... to Web Edge, so it uses that company's name.  5 

GMP President: Yeah. I don't know who Kristen is. Perhaps I've forgotten who Kristen 6 
was, but I'm going to find out real soon. 7 

Helen Eisner: None of these quotes, and just correct me if I'm wrong, are part of the 8 
template provided by Get Me Placement, is that correct? 9 

GMP President: That's correct.  10 

Helen Eisner: This would have been the individual affiliate or company deciding to 11 
include this content on their website? 12 

GMP President: Yes, because I don't know that anybody else has used this that I recall. 13 
Maybe there is. I don't know. I know it's not part of the template. 14 

Paul Solis: The second page of Web Edge. 15 

GMP President: Of this one? Oh, they're using it too? 16 

Helen Eisner: You can see that it's the identical chart, and towards the bottom left-hand 17 
corner for Web Edge, corner, they have changed the name to Web Edge 18 
monthly charge. 19 

GMP President: And they have done the same thing on Web Edge monthly charge. Yeah, 20 
I'm not okay with that.  21 

Paul Solis: Again, these are both represented in your training manual. 22 

GMP President: They're not. I'm sorry, these are, yes sir.  23 

Helen Eisner: The chart portion. 24 

GMP President: I just showed them to you. 25 

Paul Solis: Not the client quotes, but the- 26 

Helen Eisner: The chart portion. 27 
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Paul Solis: ... the chart portion.  1 

GMP President: These two chart portions are both in here, and we give our affiliates a 2 
digital copy of the manual, and they could have taken that out of there. 3 
What I'm concerned about- 4 

Paul Solis: The intent there is for them to develop their own figures, correct? Not to- 5 

GMP President: Yeah, here's this one here. 6 

Helen Eisner: Which is that top chart portion starting with 3.24. 7 

GMP President: Correct, and then the other one is ... Under expect ... No, it wasn't under 8 
Expectations. It was under Our Stories. Yeah, you can see, it says GMP.  9 

Helen Eisner: GMP is in the manual, as in Get Me Placement. 10 

GMP President: Yes, and so they've taken it and changed it, but I am fearful that someone 11 
went, Greg Simmons, has looked at ... Because this can and will happen. 12 
Someone says, "Can I look at a couple of other affiliates' websites and see 13 
which ones I like, because I'm really at a loss here. My creativity just 14 
doesn't exist, so can I look at a couple of other affiliates?" I think they may 15 
have said, and this is an educated guess, "I like the one for Tin Moon," 16 
because he came along after they did, but I'm not okay with that. 17 

Helen Eisner: Who is Greg Simmons? 18 

GMP President: He's Web Edge, and he's in Florida. I'm going to ask who Kristen is. Have 19 
y'all looked at our website for these? 20 

Helen Eisner: We have. 21 

GMP President: I'm sure you have, and do you see these on our website? 22 

Helen Eisner: There appear to be- 23 

GMP President: Is there a Kristen W. on there?  24 

Helen Eisner: That I can't tell you off the top of my head. I know that some of the quotes 25 
that appear there are on your website. I'm not sure that the Kristen W. one 26 
is there.  27 

GMP President: Man, I don't know who that is. Like I said, I mean, I could have forgotten, 28 
but I have a decent memory. I just don't know who that is. That's a lot of 29 
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money. $200,000 on a pay-per-click campaign. I think I would remember 1 
that. 2 

Helen Eisner: That's not a quote that you've seen before. 3 

GMP President: No, I don't recall seeing that, and again, I don't know who Kristen is, and 4 
it's troublesome that people are using that and then putting their name to it 5 
as if it was their client that did that. Again, I would want to see ahead of 6 
those some indication that, "Our tech team, this is the result of our tech 7 
team that we've partnered with," that kind of thing.  8 

Helen Eisner: To the extent that Tin Moon does have at least a few clients that you are 9 
aware of, are you aware, or what knowledge do you have of Kristen W. 10 
being any of those clients that you've mentioned for Tin Moon? 11 

GMP President: No knowledge, whether she is a client or is not. I'm not sure.  12 

Helen Eisner: Additionally ... I'll give you a moment. 13 

GMP President: That's okay. I'm listening. I'm just going to write down Kristen W. and 14 
find out if we can find out who that is. It may be their client, but I don't 15 
think it's ... It's just not someone that I recall. 16 

Helen Eisner: There's one other Tin Moon web page that I want to show you. This is 17 
their About Us section. I think you mentioned this before. What I want to 18 
draw your attention towards is the logos at the bottom. Inc. 500, Fast 19 
Company, Softletter. There are a number of logos. What are those logos? 20 

GMP President: No knowledge of it at all. It's not something that we are affiliated with, 21 
and it's something that they have simply added on their own. I don't even 22 
know. I mean, Inc. 500, but I'm not sure what that award is that they're 23 
showing. I don't even know who these companies are, Fast Company and 24 
Softletter. I don't know who they are or what they do. Again, that's not part 25 
of the template.  26 

Helen Eisner: You had provided me with an email, and I'm just going to give you a copy 27 
of that. This is TM_0001 through 0003. This is an email chain between 28 
yourself, and it says egraham@ . Can I assume that's Ed 29 
Graham? 30 

GMP President: Yes. 31 

Helen Eisner: Okay. On the last page, the third page, which is the first email in the chain, 32 
there's a back and forth, I think, that Ed Graham sent you an email, and 33 
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towards the end of the email, he says, "The team is kicking in our Tin 1 
Moon optimization next week, so that's exciting." What does that mean? 2 

GMP President: As I recall, we made some changes to their optimization about what the 3 
focus was. The original focus identified in the agreement was an overall 4 
focus of Iowa, Illinois, and Wisconsin, and I think it was altered to have a 5 
different focus, geographically, around Dubuque and maybe another area 6 
or two. I'd have to look at the site to be able to see exactly what, look 7 
under the hood, so to speak, but that's what that's referring to. 8 

Helen Eisner: So, "Kicking in the Tin Moon optimization," refers to changing the 9 
geographic focus. 10 

GMP President: Correct. 11 

Helen Eisner: He says, "The team is kicking in." Do you know what he means by the 12 
team, or who he means? 13 

GMP President: I would assume that he meant the GMP team. 14 

Helen Eisner: That would be the GMP Get Me Placement team.  15 

GMP President: Correct, that we would be making those changes next week, so that's 16 
exciting. 17 

Helen Eisner: Do you know why he wanted those changes to be made? 18 

GMP President: As I recall, it was for local relevance for Monty's request to have better 19 
placement for their own website. 20 

Helen Eisner: There's back and forth here about scheduling a phone call. Did that phone 21 
call eventually happen? 22 

GMP President: It did. 23 

Helen Eisner: Was that the February 26th phone call that you referred to earlier? 24 

GMP President: It is. 25 

Helen Eisner: What did you discuss during that phone call? 26 

GMP President: We discussed the Tin Moon website, the title of the Chief Technology 27 
Officer, and what that implied, that I wasn't comfortable with it. We also 28 
talked about the horrible things that this blog lady was saying about how 29 
the company was, and I, "[GMP President] is a scam," and that kind of 30 
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thing. We also talked about the Google-certified partner was wrong, and 1 
that it needed to be removed, and it was removed.  2 

Helen Eisner: It sounds like Mr. Graham was the one who set up the phone call. Was 3 
there something that he wanted to discuss with you? Anything related to 4 
the business? 5 

GMP President: I think he also wanted to talk about, I guess, what had transpired about the 6 
lady that was blogging, and that kind of thing. Of course, I was already 7 
aware of it. I had gotten a phone call from the Associated Press, and I was 8 
already aware of what was going on, but I think he just wanted to, I guess, 9 
let me hear it from him, I guess, if you will. 10 

Helen Eisner: Who was the lady that was blogging? 11 

GMP President: I don't know her name. She had horrible things to say. Untruthful things. I 12 
almost said it. Bleeding Heartland, I think, is her site or her blog. 13 

Helen Eisner: You discussed that blog, and also, you said, the Associated Press article. 14 

GMP President: Yes, not necessarily the article in any kind of detail, just that the 15 
Associated Press has called.  16 

Helen Eisner: What did Mr. Graham say about that? 17 

GMP President: Not too different than what he put here, that it's just a bunch of crap, and 18 
that ... I don't remember if it was from the phone call or not, but just what 19 
was going on, and that Tin Moon didn't have any clients in 2016, and that 20 
Rod felt like that was the reason why it had no business, it had no clients, 21 
and that that's why he did not report it when he ... I don't know if he ran 22 
for reelection or what. I don't know of those details, but that Tin Moon 23 
didn't have any clients, and I think I confirmed that was my recollection, 24 
that Tin Moon didn't have any clients in 2016. They didn't start selling 25 
until April time frame of 2017. 26 

Helen Eisner: During that phone call, what did Ed Graham say about that video that 27 
appeared on their website, the one involving John Ferland? 28 

GMP President: Nothing that I recall. Nothing about it at all. 29 

Helen Eisner: What about a photograph of Rod Blum that was on the website? What did 30 
Mr. Graham say about that? 31 

GMP President: He did say something about that, and before I forget, we also talked 32 
about ... Dang it. Something else, too. Hold on. But about the photo. He 33 
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said something about that whomever it was, was complaining about the 1 
congressional pin that he was wearing, and he said, "I don't know how 2 
anybody could even tell what that was." He did say that. There was 3 
something else. I almost said it, too, but I didn't want to interrupt you. I 4 
should have and then apologized for it. I'm trying to remember what it 5 
was. Something that was going on. I'm sorry. Maybe it'll hit me again in a 6 
minute.  7 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Going back to that photograph where the Congressman was 8 
wearing the pin, did he say what his role was in using that photograph? 9 

GMP President: No.  10 

Helen Eisner: What did he say about Congressman Blum's reaction to the coverage? 11 

GMP President: I don't recall, other than maybe just an overall, nothing specific, just 12 
overall displeasure, I guess, about the things that were being said. 13 

Helen Eisner: You mentioned that the company didn't have clients in 2016. What about 14 
in 2017? We've talked about the clients. What was your knowledge of the 15 
type of revenue that the company was generating?  16 

GMP President: In comparison to other people, I would say it was really low, for other 17 
people that had started around the same time frame they did, that kind of 18 
thing. I mean, again, I could look, but to guess or to try to recall on an 19 
annual basis, maybe $50,000, maybe 80,000, starting in the April time 20 
frame. 21 

Helen Eisner: During that phone call, did Ed Graham talk about the types of investments 22 
that the Congressman had made in the company? 23 

GMP President: If he did, I don't recall any specifics. You know, let me ... Can we pause 24 
that just a second? 25 

Helen Eisner: We can. I'm just going to pause the recording. 26 

GMP President: Yeah- 27 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Speaking is Helen Eisner, we are here in review 18-2049, with 28 
[GMP President]. And, he has a phone recording from February 26, 2018, 29 
between himself and Mr. Ed Graham that was recorded and we are going 30 
to place the recorder next to the computer, so that we can listen to that 31 
recording. 32 

GMP President: I think it's ... Hold on, I think I started it. 33 
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Helen Eisner: Okay, and we have the recording and it will begin now.  1 

GMP President: Then, we won't have to be wondering what we did or did not say.  2 

**Phone Recording Begins** 3 

Phone Operator: The operator.  4 

Automated Phone: For technical support, you are being transferred to the operator. 5 

Phone Operator: Good morning, Digital Canal? 6 

GMP President: Good morning, this is [GMP President], is Ed in? 7 

Phone Operator: Yes, he is, one moment, sir. 8 

GMP President: Thank you. Yeah, when the automated attendant did.  9 

Phone Operator: Pardon me, [GMP President]? 10 

GMP President: Yes. 11 

Phone Operator: Alright, he's stepped away from his desk, care if I put you on hold for 12 
just a moment, please? 13 

GMP President: Sure, that's fine, thank you.  14 

Phone Operator: Thank you. 15 

 Alright, [GMP President], I'll connect you, one moment, please. 16 

GMP President: Thank you.  17 

Ed Graham: Good morning. 18 

GMP President: Good morning, sir how are you? 19 

Ed Graham: Oh, I've been better, how are you? 20 

GMP President: I guess I could probably say the same. 21 

Ed Graham: Yeah? 22 

GMP President: Yeah, I keep getting calls from affiliates that this Bleeding Heartland 23 
bitch is talking to. She's hitting people up as late as Friday night. 24 
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Ed Graham: Really? 1 

GMP President: Yeah. 2 

Ed Graham: I just got a call this morning.  3 

GMP President: You what? 4 

Ed Graham: And, I got a call this morning from them. 5 

GMP President: Oh. 6 

Ed Graham: Obviously, not taking them. Wow. 7 

GMP President: Well ... 8 

Ed Graham: Personal destruction [GMP President], I'll tell you, it's ridiculous. 9 

GMP President: I know. Well, I wanted to chat about a couple of things, and that I 10 
understand and, for the large part, support, at least from y'all's end, no 11 
comment kind of thing. Well, because whatever you say, could be 12 
twisted. 13 

Ed Graham: Totally agree, yep. Not could be, it is being ... 14 

GMP President: Right. But, in reading her latest article from Friday, that she thinks that 15 
this whole [GMP President] link thing is likely a scam and now she's 16 
going to turn her attention away from the fact that Rod did or did not 17 
report that he was an owner of ... And, if this was in ‘16, I mean, you 18 
know better than I, y'all didn't have any clients in ‘16.  19 

Ed Graham: I know, that's what Rod said. It was nonfunctioning. 20 

GMP President: Right. That's right. So, I'm wondering if it's not only going to help 21 
clarify our situation, but also try to get my neck out of the news, is if I 22 
do speak with someone. Now, I think I'd rather speak with the 23 
Associated Press as opposed to just this crazy blog lady, that's stirring 24 
the pot.  25 

Ed Graham: Yeah. 26 

GMP President: But, I wanted to chat with you about that first and also wanted to chat 27 
about my two titles on your website. The first one would indicate, at 28 
least, in my opinion, that I have some ... Potentially, it doesn't state it 29 
exactly, but at a quick glance you might think that I am a corporate 30 
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officer of your company, which of course, I'm not. And, I'm wondering 1 
about ... 2 

Ed Graham: Yeah, I mean, there’s Chief Technology Officer up there.  3 

GMP President: Right, about ... Leading Director of SEO because that's a common 4 
thing that people have put on other websites. And, I don't know if 5 
you've seen her latest article, or not. 6 

Ed Graham: No. 7 

GMP President: Yeah, and I hadn't either just until this morning, but another affiliate 8 
that took quite a bit of time visiting with this lady ... And, of course, 9 
everyone has had, just as I'm sure you would if this had not come up, if 10 
somebody had called and said, "What has your experience been with 11 
[GMP President] and the folks at GMP?" Well, there's no hesitation in 12 
my mind, that you would say that it's been a good experience. 13 

Ed Graham: Oh, my God, [GMP President], you know I have tremendous respect 14 
for you. 15 

GMP President: Right, right and I appreciate that and just like I do for you, as well. 16 

Ed Graham: Thank you.  17 

GMP President: We've laughed and joked about this before, we're a couple of dinosaurs 18 
in our ...field. 19 

Ed Graham: It’s true. 20 

GMP President: Yeah, we really know and care about each other and our clients and 21 
that kind of thing. So, I'm wondering if that is maybe misleading and 22 
also maybe if something doesn't need to be mentioned on the site 23 
about the ... Her biggest hang-up is, if everybody uses the same 24 
testimonials. When, of course, everybody is telling her, well, we don't 25 
have our own tech team, we use the [GMP President] Firm, as she 26 
keeps referring it to, and Get Me Placement to do the technical work. 27 
If maybe something that clarified that on the website would better 28 
serve these naysayers that are trying to look ill upon that your 29 
company is some kind of a scam.  30 

Ed Graham: Yeah, okay. I'll certainly entertain that.  31 

GMP President: That there's an affiliate relationship where you've partnered with us, to 32 
do the technical work and therefore, your tech team, and this is how 33 
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I've always described it, that when Monty is on the phone with 1 
someone, my tech team has been doing this for 20 years. 2 

Ed Graham: Yeah.  3 

GMP President: They're very likely the best in the business.  4 

Ed Graham: Yeah. And, you know, when we're on sales calls when we were early 5 
and I would go at Monty because a couple of the people, [GMP 6 
President], we were talking to, you know, were our age and I would 7 
tell them, I would say, "In my humble opinion and my own words for 8 
this, I would say it's a franchise, except it's not." 9 

GMP President: Right, sure, yeah.  10 

Ed Graham: And, that's perfectly legal and everything and they get it when you say 11 
it that way. So, guess what, McDonalds has 100,000 clients in 12 
Dubuque. They got 100,000,000 in Iowa.  13 

GMP President: Yeah. 14 

Ed Graham: So, it just pisses me off to no end and you, too, I know.  15 

GMP President: Yeah, I mean, I hate it for you, of course, primarily, but, of course ... 16 

Ed Graham: Right. 17 

GMP President: And, I don't mind a little bit of attention, but I just don't want it to have 18 
a negative impact on either one of us. But of course, you know, 19 
selfishly, I sure don't want it to have a negative impact on us and so, 20 
I'm just ... 21 

Ed Graham: No way. 22 

GMP President: Yeah. 23 

Ed Graham: I agree.  24 

GMP President: But, I'm just wondering ... And, not for an immediate answer, but think 25 
about it and let me know, about what you feel like what's in bounds 26 
and what's out of bounds, if I were to reach out, return that phone call 27 
that was left and see if I can't at least explain our situation, they hear it 28 
from me. 29 

Ed Graham: Yeah. 30 
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GMP President: And, that part of it about scam and all that kind of stuff, just gets 1 
dropped. And then, let's focus on the meat of the matter, that Rod did 2 
not disclose a nonfunctioning business in 2016. 3 

Ed Graham: Yeah. It's ugly and the other thing was, you know, I'm sitting here in 4 
Iowa, a high school grad career business guy, not politics, so I googled 5 
Rod. If you google Rod, right now, the first thing that'll come up is the 6 
picture I have up there. You can't tell that's a freaking Congressional 7 
pin.  8 

GMP President: Yeah. I saw that, yeah, I mean, they're just really stretching. 9 

Ed Graham: Oh, my Lord, [GMP President], it's insane. So, anyway, and then the 10 
piece for, whatever you call it, the Google Adword thing or whatever, 11 
I owe you an apology there because I was going to call you a few 12 
months back when I did that. Because, I saw it actually on another 13 
affiliate site and then, of course, when Kristen told me you called, I 14 
thought, "Oh, my God, I never did call him," just getting busy. And, it 15 
was probably the affiliate that was, that had Adwords about us, 16 
obviously. 17 

GMP President: Right, right, there is one, he's the guy in Maryland. 18 

Ed Graham: Maryland, okay. 19 

GMP President: Yeah, he's gone through ... And, I took both of the tests, but the next 20 
thing that was required was for me to spend $10,000 on Adwords, 21 
seriously. And, that was never disclosed until after I'd passed those 22 
tests and I'm not allowed to display that because I haven't spent 23 
$10,000 with them yet. And, I'm just ... I mean, it just made me mad. I 24 
mean, that's like extortion, so ... 25 

Ed Graham: I totally agree.  26 

GMP President: Yeah, so I decided you’re moving the goal post in the middle of the 27 
game, I'm out.  28 

Ed Graham: I totally agree. Did they ask you or try to ask you about our FDA 29 
letter? 30 

GMP President: No, I mean, I didn't get that because I didn't ever speak with anyone. I 31 
mean ... 32 

Ed Graham: They're twisting it from a perspective of what we did was we just did 33 
a ... The guy downstairs, you know, Steve Miller? 34 
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GMP President: Yeah. 1 

Ed Graham: Our website guy? He's got some clients that he's giving us obviously, 2 
for SEO, as you know. And, he was thinking about potential target 3 
being FDA letter, people that have received it. So, we sent him a letter 4 
saying, "Hey, you know you're on page one bad of Google and all that, 5 
we can get you off." So, the AP takes that and twists it to we're a scam 6 
and all of that sort of stuff. You know, I told Monty, I said, "We’ll use 7 
[GMP President] if they're not Steve's clients." 8 

GMP President: Right.  9 

Ed Graham: Because, we've talked to Matt before about reputation management, 10 
that's why we put it in here. 11 

GMP President: Sure. And, I totally agree with having that on there, but I think the way 12 
some of the wording is, that it's not maybe a clear understanding. It's 13 
basically like we're going to bury it, without saying that ... And, it did 14 
mention that there's positive information on there, but it also said ... 15 
And, these people really had to dig, I think, to find that because that's 16 
not even on your site map ... 17 

Ed Graham: No. 18 

GMP President: ... Anywhere, but it says, it makes a claim that only we know how to 19 
do this, and that just raises people's eyebrows. That was something 20 
else I was going to mention, that that, I think, could be word smithed 21 
to be more clear. Maybe the FDA, if you wanted to use that as an 22 
example, it could be, but it's also ... I mean, you've already got the 23 
example of the company that was really getting hurt by $300,000 a 24 
week, but ... 25 

Ed Graham: Yeah. 26 

GMP President: That's on there as well. But, I think a better explanation of reputation 27 
management, do you have negative information and it mentions this, 28 
but just a few more sentences, I think, would be helpful and then 29 
maybe take off the part that only we know how to do this. Indicates 30 
like that we've discovered some secret and that we're pulling 31 
something that's potentially a scam or illegal or something that nobody 32 
else knows how to do, it just gives the wrong impression, in my    33 
opinion.  34 

Ed Graham: Hm. Okay. Well, at least you know ... You've known me forever, I 35 
would not do anything I didn’t think was right. 36 
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GMP President: Right, right, I agree. And, it just, it seems a little bit more aggressive, I 1 
guess. 2 

Ed Graham: Yeah. 3 

GMP President: And, I'm not pointing a finger, but it sounds like something that maybe 4 
Monty would say, trying to sell somebody, you know? And, you hear 5 
me laughing, I mean, when “nobody knows how to do this but us and 6 
we're the best at it”, and that kind of thing. And, that sounds like it's a 7 
sales tactic, one of his tools in his tool belt, but I think certainly with 8 
all these eyes on it, it would be better if it was a little more, less 9 
aggressive, if you will. 10 

Ed Graham: Okay. Yeah, that's cool and I'll keep that and the letter and ... 11 

GMP President: Okay. And then, I think there's also maybe a mention of a guarantee on 12 
the reputation management, which we don't do. Because, we don't 13 
know how many sites it's going to take and all that and that's the other 14 
thing and again, it sounds like this was something, again, I'm not 15 
pointing fingers, but it sounds like something that Monty had put 16 
together because it sounds like that ... And, you guys were doing this 17 
entirely on your own, it's not a policy that we have in place, but you 18 
pay some initial fee and then you don't pay until it's on page two? 19 

Ed Graham: Yes. 20 

GMP President: Yeah. And, it's your business, obviously, you can do whatever you 21 
want to, but that's just not how we do it. 22 

Ed Graham: Yeah, okay. 23 

GMP President: Nor do we guarantee that they'll be on the second page, this negative 24 
information. So ... 25 

Ed Graham: Yeah, because we were literally, Muller said that he would try one of 26 
these and what the theory was, [GMP President], just so you 27 
understand, was they wouldn't pay us other than a small setup fee, 28 
couple hundred bucks. And so, literally, they had zero risk. 29 

GMP President: Right, gotcha. 30 

Ed Graham: Just so you're aware, you know, if they ask her or whatever. 31 

GMP President: Yeah, okay. 32 
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Ed Graham: It just makes me insane because it's all nefarious and Graham's a piece 1 
of shit and the guy's a crook and I've got children here for Christ's 2 
sakes and it's sad. 3 

GMP President: Yeah, it is. Yeah, for sure. Well, I guess, give those things some 4 
thought and just let me know what your thoughts are, again, what's ... 5 
And, I don't have to call them, but I just thought if we can limit the 6 
conversation ... I mean, if it continues then I think I'm going to have to 7 
say something, but because this lady just keeps reaching out, she's 8 
reached out to four affiliates already.  9 

Ed Graham: Really. 10 

GMP President: Yeah, and of course, they've all said something wonderful about us.  11 

Ed Graham: Yeah, that's awesome.  12 

GMP President: Which, I would expect, but still, I mean, it's like she's just not going to 13 
stop until she can prove that she's, the, shit, the next Watergate 14 
investigative reporter or something.  15 

Ed Graham: Yeah. 16 

GMP President: She's going to uncover something here and then she's going to maybe 17 
get hired by the Associated Press or something, you know, who 18 
knows. 19 

Ed Graham: Yeah, you're probably right, yeah she's ... With Rod's situation, the 20 
whole thing came because of that filing, like you said, otherwise none 21 
of this would matter. But, anyway, the filing, if what you have in the 22 
business is worth $1,000 or less, you don't even have to do it. Well, he 23 
put in $700 and I put in $300. 24 

GMP President: Right.  25 

Ed Graham: So, it wasn't necessarily even required, but it's not, at 2016, like you 26 
said, we hadn't even had a sale, so it's not even an operating entity, no 27 
taxes or nothing.  28 

GMP President: Right. 29 

Ed Graham: And, that's what started it all and then they started digging. What's 30 
interesting, is some lefty must have gotten the FDA letter. Do they 31 
mention in the articles in the papers here in Iowa, including our home 32 
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town here, that we guarantee it, they don't have to pay us until it 1 
happens, any of that? Hell no, it just looks like we're crooks.  2 

GMP President: Right, right, exactly. Well, if there's something that you would like for 3 
me to confirm, like that you guys didn't have any clients in 2016, I'd be 4 
happy to. I mean, it's the truth. 5 

Ed Graham: Yeah, it's the truth. The truth always works. 6 

GMP President: Yeah. You can't beat the truth, you never have to remember what you 7 
said. 8 

Ed Graham: Yeah, I remember you and I laughing about that a while ago. 9 

GMP President: Yeah, exactly. So, if there's something you want me to say like that, I'd 10 
be happy to and see if we can't turn the heat down just a little bit.  11 

Ed Graham: Yeah, and that would help explain the how in the hell can you be in 12 
business only a year and have 11,000 clients and all of that.  13 

GMP President: Exactly. Yeah, the words and with you guys disclosing on your 14 
website about your experience and just say, our tech team. 15 

Ed Graham: Yeah, okay. 16 

GMP President: Just those few words, our tech team has this experience or whatever 17 
and I think that would go a long way. 18 

Ed Graham: Okay, I can do that, easy enough. Okay, let me think about it, maybe 19 
I'll see if I can get a conversation with Rod here or something today. 20 

GMP President: Okay. 21 

Ed Graham: I know he's back in D.C. but [GMP President], I appreciate your 22 
reaching out and I sincerely appreciate your backing on this because ... 23 

GMP President: Yeah, absolutely, yeah, I'm not saying take me off your website, my 24 
God. No, I'm not bailing on you, I just want to help it go away as much 25 
as we can.  26 

Ed Graham: Yeah, I appreciate that.  27 

GMP President: So, okay. 28 

Ed Graham: Appreciate it very much, thanks for calling. 29 

18-2049_0046



CONFIDENTIAL 

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Page 41 of 43 
 

GMP President: You're welcome, alright, talk to you soon, thanks. 1 

Ed Graham: Okay, bye bye. 2 

GMP President: Alright, bye. 3 

**Phone Recording Ends** 4 

Helen Eisner: We're going to go ahead and stop the recording of the phone conversation.  5 

 Okay. This is Helen Eisner. Back on the record with [GMP President]. On 6 
May 22nd, 2018. We just took a moment to listen to a phone recording 7 
and now I just want to ask you a few more questions. 8 

Paul Solis: And also just to clarify for the record in case we didn't make it clear prior 9 
to the phone recording, that was a phone call between [GMP President] 10 
and Ed Graham on February 26th, 2017.  11 

Helen Eisner: 2018. 12 

Paul Solis: 2018. Sorry. So I just wanted to identify the parties of that phone 13 
recording. 14 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Since then, have you had any further communication with Ed 15 
Graham? 16 

GMP President: Yes. But, not about that subject. Just about Tin Moon, a troublesome client 17 
and Digital Canal getting a new website for, I think, Canal and Structural 18 
and Digital Canal Estimating, I think is the third site now. In taking some 19 
of their optimized pages and splitting them up between those three 20 
websites, we've had those type of conversations. Not about this subject 21 
matter.  22 

Helen Eisner: Have you had any types of communications about the content of the 23 
website that you discussed during that phone call and changes that should 24 
be made to the website? 25 

GMP President: Not since this phone call. No, Ma'am. 26 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about any conversations or communications with Monty 27 
Alexander? 28 

GMP President: No. Not about the website or ... I haven't directly had any contact with 29 
Monty at all. I think y'all had a date in your RFI. I have not had any 30 
contact with him about anything.  31 
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Helen Eisner: Have you been in contact with anyone else besides Tin Moon employees 1 
like the media or anyone else about some of the media coverage of 2 
Congressman Blum and the allegations that were in that coverage? 3 

GMP President: I would say no. I haven't spoken to anyone. You mentioned the word 4 
employees. I have not spoken with anyone else there at Digital Canal or 5 
Tin Moon. I did not return the phone call from that lady that was saying 6 
those horrible things about us. I did not return the Associated Press phone 7 
call. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Has anyone reached out to you to discuss this Office of 9 
Congressional Ethics Investigation? 10 

GMP President: No. 11 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And who have you communicated with about the investigation? 12 

GMP President: Just Justin, my son, who works here and Cassie that you met this morning. 13 
I don't think anyone else.  14 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you have any other questions?  15 

Okay. I'm going to go ahead and stop the recording.  16 

 Okay. This is Helen Eisner, again, back on the record with [GMP 17 
President]. May 22nd, 2018. Just want to clarify one additional question 18 
for you. What conversations have you had with any individuals about the 19 
Office of Congressional Ethics Review? 20 

GMP President: The only conversations I have had have been with Ed Graham at Digital 21 
Canal/Tin Moon. I've discussed it with Cassie Feo here at GMP and Justin 22 
McCally here at GMP. 23 

 Ed and I discussed specifically about your office, Helen and Paul. We had 24 
a conversation. We were talking about a Tin Moon troublesome client. It 25 
came up in a telephone conversation that we had received correspondence 26 
from your office requesting information and that we had both received the 27 
information on the same date and that we were both going to respond and 28 
that's all that was mentioned. 29 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Did Mr. Graham say anything else about what was included in the 30 
request for information to him? 31 

GMP President: He did not.  32 
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Helen Eisner: Okay. Did he say anything else about the Office of Congressional Ethics 1 
Investigation? 2 

GMP President: He did not. Just that he was going to respond or that he had already 3 
responded at the time we spoke. I believe that my best recollection is that 4 
he said he had already responded. 5 

Helen Eisner: What did he say about whether or not you should respond to the request 6 
for information? 7 

GMP President: I don't think he did say. But I told him I was going to. I don't think he 8 
offered any advice or opinion about that at all. Just that I was going to 9 
respond and that's it. We didn't discuss any details. “What are you or are 10 
you not providing?” We didn't go into any of those details at all. Just the 11 
acknowledgement that it was received on the same date by both of us. 12 
Again, I believe that he said that he had maybe already responded. That's 13 
my recollection.  14 

 Other than that, no details. The majority of the conversation, vast majority 15 
of the conversation was about this troublesome client of theirs. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Then from that point forward, have you had any communications 17 
with Ed Graham about the Office of Congressional Ethics Investigation? 18 

GMP President: None whatsoever. 19 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And with anyone else besides Get Me Placement employees? 20 

GMP President: No. No one. 21 

Helen Eisner: Okay. All right. Is there anything else that you think we should know? 22 

GMP President: Not that we haven't already covered. No. But if you think of something, 23 
you know how to reach me.  24 

Helen Eisner: All right. I'm going to go ahead and stop the recording now. 25 
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The result was that we reduced our
cost while simultaneously increasing
our tra�c. This is exactly the business
equation every company is hoping to
experience. Given this success we
decided to bring our expertise to you
so we can increase your tra�c and
save you money. In today’s digital
world you have many choices. But,
very few provide guaranteed results
by having used these unique
Strategies themselves.

Tin Moon Corporation 
2728 Asbury Road 
Dubuque,IA 52001

Copyright, TinMoonLabs.com, All Rights
Reserved

Website by The Stevens Company

844 471 7033

info@TinMoonLabs.com
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Eisner, Helen

From: Todd McCally < >

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 10:26 AM

To: Eisner, Helen

Subject: RFI Review No. 18-2049

Attachments: RE: Discussion next week ...

Dear Helen, 
  
As we discussed by phone, I am in receipt of your office’s RFI dated April 13, 2018 regarding our 
business dealings with Tin Moon Corporation.  Allow me to provide a brief overview of what we call 
our “Affiliate Program”.  We are a search engine optimization (SEO) company but we also teach SEO 
to those that are wanting to learn the business.  Our program, through a Software Licensing 
Agreement, provides client management software we developed, training, and mentorship for our 
affiliates to be 100% independent on their own.  It’s similar to a franchise opportunity but I (nor 
GetMePlacement, LLC) have any ownership or financial interests in the affiliate’s business.  If any 
affiliate sells a client, I am not notified nor participate financially in the profits (or loss) with any client 
they may provide service to. 
  
The following are my responses to your office’s questions: 

  
1. GetMePlacement, LLC (GMP) entered into multi-part agreement with Tin Moon Corporation 

(TMC) and a third party to provide a Software Licensing Agreement (SLA) (for TMC) and 
optimization services for the third party.  All of which was paid for by the third party that is not 
identified in your RFI; therefore, I believe it is confidential information that I do not feel 
comfortable disclosing.  Regarding the relationship between me, GMP and any business I am 
affiliated with, I (nor GMP) have no corporate title, board membership nor ownership interest in 
TMC nor the third party mentioned above. 

2. I did not create nor participate in any business plan for TMC, should one exist.  As an “affiliate” 
and using GMP to perform the technical SEO work, we allow our affiliates to use GMP’s tech 
department’s reputation when again, GMP is performing the technical work.  It should be clear 
when any affiliate references a client example, testimonial etc., that it is their tech team (or the 
GMP tech team) that boasts these abilities.  It is GMP’s tech team that has performed 
optimization work for over 11,000 clients. 

3. I have a copy of TMC’s site when it was created on 7/29/2016 but according to your 
correspondence, I am not to provide pdf’s, etc.  During your visit, I can show you what was 
created originally as part of the SLA, but the site has changed significantly since then.  The 
changes were not performed by me or GMP.  I nor GMP hosts the TMC website. 

4. The SLA includes GMP providing up to 5,000 sales leads to call upon.  Beyond that, I am not 
aware of any specific client solicitations or marketing efforts on behalf of Tin Moon Labs, prior 
to launching them.  I later learned of a reputation management marketing effort via various 
articles I saw online.  This was discussed with Mr. Graham on a telephone call dated 
2/26/18.  Regarding client lists, there is a clause in our agreement that prohibits GMP from 
interfering with TMC and its clients.  Should a client list exist, you will need to get that from 
TMC. I do know their first client was sold the 2nd quarter of 2017.  I know this because they 
hired GMP to perform the technical work on the client’s website. 

5. I have never seen, nor do I have access to profit and loss statements for TMC, should they 
exist. 
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6. I have never spoken to, met or corresponded with Representative Rod Blum nor John 
Ferland.  I have not corresponded with Monty Alexander on or after February 1, 2018.  The 
only correspondence I’ve had with Ed Graham since 2/1/2018 is regarding the website for 
another company, with the exception of the email correspondence attached.  There is also the 
phone call mentioned above.  Since the company we have corresponded about is not listed in 
the RFI, I do not feel it is appropriate to provide non-related/privileged correspondence. 
  

I truly hope this helps give a better understanding of my relationship with Tin Moon.  I have marked 
my calendar for 5/22/2018 from 10am to 11am for your visit. 
  
  
Todd McCally 

 
 

 
Todd@  
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Helen Eisner: This is Helen Eisner speaking from the Office of Congressional Ethics. I am 1 
joined by my colleague, Investigative Counsel Jeffrey Brown. This is Review 18-2 
2049. We are here with [District Staffer]. Am I pronouncing that correctly? 3 

District Staffer: Yes. 4 

Helen Eisner: On May 15, 2018. We have given [District Staffer] a copy of the False 5 
Statements Act. He has signed the acknowledgment form and we will go ahead 6 
and get started. 7 

 Where do you currently work? 8 

District Staffer: I work for Congressman Blum in his Dubuque office. 9 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what is your position in that office? 10 

District Staffer: District Director. 11 

Helen Eisner: And how long have you been District Director? 12 

District Staffer: Since April 1. 13 

Helen Eisner: And that's April 1 of this year? 14 

District Staffer: 2018, yeah. 15 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And prior to that where were you working? 16 

District Staffer: I was in the jungle of South America for ten months. I worked for the Cathedral 17 
of the Immaculate Conception, associated with the Diocese of Georgetown. And 18 
I was essentially a humanitarian volunteer, or an unpaid worker I guess, for the 19 
Diocese of Georgetown in Guyana. 20 

Helen Eisner: And the time period, that was ten months, so ten months prior to April 2018 21 
approximately? 22 

District Staffer: Yeah, ten months prior I was with Congressman Blum as his Regional Director 23 
in Dubuque. 24 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what was the time period for you serving as Regional Director? 25 

District Staffer: Approximately a year perhaps. I don't know, a year. And then that was elevated 26 
from Staff Assistant or Field Rep. or whatever. And then...yeah. 27 

Helen Eisner: So let me just break down those time periods. Let's start from Staff Assistant. 28 
When did you start as a Staff Assistant? 29 
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District Staffer: Yeah, it would be easier to go the other way. So he was elected in November of 1 
2014. I began my work with him in February of 2015. And then, that was in 2 
Cedar Rapids, Iowa. And basically from 2015, the duration of that year, as a Staff 3 
Assistant, and then maybe halfway through that year, Field Rep. And then I was 4 
relocated to Dubuque, where I was a Field Rep/Regional Director. And then that 5 
would have brought us til- 6 

Helen Eisner: To the present. 7 

District Staffer: To the jungle, and then now. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. As District Director, what are your responsibilities? 9 

District Staffer: I'm responsible for essentially anything that occurs in the congressional district 10 
that's associated with the official office. So we have three offices in the district 11 
and a staff of six other folks that are under my supervision. And then basically 12 
I'm just overseeing the constituent services and the official programming that we 13 
do. 14 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And then, sort of comparing that to your time as Regional Director. What 15 
would your responsibilities have been, as Regional Director? 16 

District Staffer: Regional Director would have been a micro version of what I'm doing now, 17 
probably just for the Dubuque office and region around Dubuque. 18 

Helen Eisner: In your role as Regional Director, who did you report to? 19 

District Staffer: District Director John Ferland. And ultimately Congressman Blum. 20 

Helen Eisner: And John Ferland, was he District Director during the entire period of time that 21 
you worked for Representative Blum previously? 22 

District Staffer: Yes. 23 

Helen Eisner: So that's before you left to go to- 24 

District Staffer: Correct. Basically the whole...since Congressman Blum's been elected. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And where was he based, which office was he based in? 26 

District Staffer: The Dubuque office is the head office, so he was based in Dubuque. 27 

Helen Eisner: And, how often- 28 

Third Party: I'm so sorry! I was just going to check. I'm sorry. I didn't know you were already 29 
in here. 30 

Jeffrey Brown: Okay thank you. 31 
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Helen Eisner: No problem, we're all set. 1 

 How often does Representative Blum come back to the district? 2 

District Staffer: Pretty much every weekend that I'm aware of. 3 

Helen Eisner: And when he does travel back to the district, who's responsible for his schedule? 4 

District Staffer: It's a combination between two people. District schedule's mostly the District 5 
Director. 6 

Helen Eisner: Okay. So currently you'd say you're responsible for his schedule? 7 

District Staffer: Yeah. Since I'm new to the role I do take quite a bit of consultation from John, 8 
who was previously in the position. 9 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what is John's current role? 10 

District Staffer: He's Chief of Staff in Washington. 11 

Helen Eisner: And do you know when he became Chief of Staff in Washington? 12 

District Staffer: Some time the end of next year, but I was not here. 13 

Helen Eisner: Why did that transition occur? 14 

District Staffer: The Chief of Staff previous to him left that, so there was a vacancy. I believe he 15 
returned back to his home state of New Mexico. 16 

Helen Eisner: Do you know why...and what was that individual's name? 17 

District Staffer: Paul Smith. 18 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And do you know why Mr. Smith left the office? 19 

District Staffer: I presume because he was growing a family, and so he wanted to be back home. 20 
But that's speculation I guess. 21 

Helen Eisner: Okay. When you were Regional Director, how familiar were you with the 22 
Congressman's schedule when he was in the district? 23 

District Staffer: Pretty familiar. We have access to it. But unless I'm assigned to him I'm not 24 
looking at it every moment of the day, or following it. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And when he was in Dubuque, how often were you assigned to him? 26 

District Staffer: I would say...that's a hard question to answer. I couldn't probably give you a fair 27 
percentage. Frequently I guess is the best I can say. 28 
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Helen Eisner: Maybe I should ask, what does that entail when you are assigned to him? 1 

District Staffer: Yeah so if we have a meeting, so I handled immigration and international issues, 2 
and veterans and social security stuff as well for case work, in addition to being 3 
Regional Director. So if we had meetings in healthcare or in veterans issues or 4 
immigration, or if there were visits. I'm from the area, as well, so basically if we 5 
could establish relevance for me being there I showed up, and if it wasn't relevant 6 
then I didn't go. 7 

Helen Eisner: And how would he get to those events? 8 

District Staffer: Typically he drives, or John would drive him in his vehicle. Congressman Blum's 9 
vehicle. 10 

Helen Eisner: Let me ask you, what role have you played in the Congressman's campaign? So 11 
outside of his official office? 12 

District Staffer: Very small. That's how I became introduced to Congressman Blum, I volunteered 13 
for his campaign previous to his initial election. I do, in my free time, door 14 
knock, but it's not by any means...I would say less than 3% of my time… 15 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 16 

District Staffer: …would be associated with that. 17 

Helen Eisner: Understood. To the extent that you know, you told us you play sort of a small 18 
role in the campaign, how does Representative Blum travel to campaign-related 19 
events? 20 

District Staffer: I assume in his own car but I have no idea. 21 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 22 

District Staffer: I mean for a while they had a campaign RV. 23 

Helen Eisner: What about John Ferland? Does he play any type of role in the campaign? 24 

District Staffer: Yeah, he's involved. But how that is structured, I'm not sure. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Involved in sort of a formal way, he has a title, or involved in more of an 26 
informal way? 27 

District Staffer: I think, he was initially in the campaign, back before there was a congressional 28 
side of things. So I think he, I would say primarily as a consulting point of 29 
contact. 30 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you know how the two of them met, Mr. Ferland and the 31 
Congressman? 32 
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District Staffer: I don't actually. 1 

Helen Eisner: And how would you describe their relationship just sort of generally? 2 

District Staffer: Very typically typical and professional and boring, I guess. 3 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do they socialize outside of official and campaign responsibilities? 4 

District Staffer: I don't think so. I think if they're together, maybe they'll grab a drink after 5 
something. But it always would have to have originated with some event that was 6 
official or campaign-related that led them to the end of the day. But I don't think 7 
they meet up on Saturdays and go fishing or anything. 8 

Helen Eisner: Understood. In Mr. Ferland's new role, where presumably, correct me if I'm 9 
wrong, he's moved to Washington DC- 10 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 11 

Helen Eisner: How often does he now come back to the district? 12 

District Staffer: I can't say. I'm here for 30 days, 40 days, so he hasn't been back in 40 days, but 13 
that remains to be seen I guess. 14 

Helen Eisner: Understood. Not a great sample size. 15 

District Staffer: Yeah. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. How involved is he now in district-related work and? 17 

District Staffer: Initially he was very involved since I'm getting up to speed. But maybe the last 18 
three weeks or so he's really kind of let me start doing most of that. I probably 19 
call him three times a week to discuss meetings and where we should be and that 20 
kind of stuff. But generally less and less as time goes on. 21 

Helen Eisner: As far as the Congressman’s annual financial disclosure form, so the forms that 22 
he is required to file every year about his personal finances, have you played any 23 
type of role in filing those forms or completing them? 24 

District Staffer: Zero. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you know who does play a role in that? 26 

District Staffer: I have no idea. I assume Congressman Blum, but, I mean... 27 

Helen Eisner: Based on your knowledge and the work that you've done, what can you tell us 28 
about any outside businesses that the Congressman has a financial interest in or is 29 
involved in. 30 
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District Staffer: I basically know of whatever would be in his bio, is the easiest way to say it. So I 1 
know that he has some role in his traditional business, Digital Canal. And then 2 
the one that's in the news, Tin Moon, I believe that was started...I basically know 3 
public info on that, I don't follow his stocks. I've never looked at his disclosures, 4 
I've never taken much interest in what he does in his personal time. 5 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you know where Digital Canal is based? 6 

District Staffer: Yes, in Dubuque. 7 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And how do you know that? 8 

District Staffer: It's just there. I've been...I think a lot of the campaign operations. I think that's the 9 
mailing address. So when we first started back in the day, making phone calls 10 
and stuff, he had leased a space proximal to, or he had a space proximal to his 11 
business. I know where it's at. 12 

Helen Eisner: Is the campaign space, is it a separate office? In the same building? 13 

District Staffer: Yeah, yeah, yeah, but he just has his office. 14 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And does he own that building? 15 

District Staffer: I have no idea. 16 

Helen Eisner: How big was the space, the Digital Canal space, in that building? 17 

District Staffer: It's maybe half a floor, and there's four floors. So one eighth. 18 

Helen Eisner: Do you know who Digital Canal's employees are, who any of those individuals 19 
are? 20 

District Staffer: Two of them, I know reasonably well because they also participated in the 21 
campaign. 22 

Helen Eisner: And who are those individuals? 23 

District Staffer: Mr. Ed Graham and Monty Alexander. 24 

Helen Eisner: Ed Graham. What is his role in Digital Canal? 25 

District Staffer: No idea other than he's there. 26 

Helen Eisner: What is his relationship with the Congressman? 27 

District Staffer: Good. They've known each other a long time. They're business partners, 28 
whatever that means. 29 
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Helen Eisner: They're business partners in Digital Canal or in? 1 

District Staffer: I have no idea. Whenever I've met Ed it's, "This is my business partner Ed." So, 2 
that's the extent of my knowledge of their relationship as business partners. 3 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And in what setting would you be in which he would introduce him as his 4 
business partner? 5 

District Staffer: Campaign setting. But I mean it's a small town, so if we're out, if we went to a 6 
fundraiser in the evening or something like that, and Ed showed up, that'd be 7 
another setting. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. When was the last time that you saw Ed? 9 

District Staffer: Maybe two weeks ago. 10 

Helen Eisner: And where was that? 11 

District Staffer: That was at a fundraising event. 12 

Helen Eisner: And that was here in Dubuque?  13 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative).  14 

Helen Eisner: You said they've known each other a long time. Do you know any of the 15 
background of that relationship? 16 

District Staffer: Zero, no. 17 

Helen Eisner: And do you know what the Congressman's financial interest is in Digital Canal? 18 

District Staffer: Formally no. I know he has some stake in it. I don't know what kind or... 19 

Helen Eisner: Okay. In your time working for the office, have you seen him go to Digital 20 
Canal, to the offices, to attend meetings? 21 

District Staffer: No, never. I've seen him...he's gone to the office, but he doesn't take...I don't 22 
think it's a very active role. I don't think he has a lot of time for that, to be quite 23 
frank. I don't believe he's in as managing it formally or anything like that. But I 24 
have no idea. 25 

Helen Eisner: When you've seen him go to the office, when was that? 26 

District Staffer: Before I left, I guess. I haven't seen him there since then. 27 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 28 

District Staffer: He hasn't...I mean I've only been here for 40 days. 29 
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Helen Eisner: Right. So I guess maybe focusing in that time period when you were regional 1 
director prior to leaving for your other post. How often would you see him go to 2 
the Digital Canal office? 3 

District Staffer: I've maybe seen him go there once. 4 

Helen Eisner: And do you know why he went on that occasion? 5 

District Staffer: No. I think that a guy has an office and he likes his office, you know, and so 6 
that's where he likes to...I don't think people like seven different offices. So no I 7 
think he just went to his office for whatever. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. So he has a personal office there? 9 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative), yeah. 10 

Helen Eisner: Have you been to that office? 11 

District Staffer: I've seen it. I haven't been there for that I guess. 12 

Helen Eisner: So you been inside his personal office as part of Digital Canal? 13 

District Staffer: He has an office inside of Digital Canal that I've seen. I haven't been inside. 14 

Helen Eisner: So you've seen it from the outside. 15 

District Staffer: Yes. 16 

Helen Eisner: Got it. So you’ve been inside the Digital Canal offices, and seen that he has an 17 
office there? 18 

District Staffer: Yes, yes. 19 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what was the reason that you were at Digital Canal? 20 

District Staffer: I think I was running over from the campaign office to talk with Ed or somebody. 21 
I don't know, this was four years ago. 22 

Helen Eisner: And how long ago was that when? 23 

District Staffer: Campaign 2014. 24 

Helen Eisner: 2014.  25 

District Staffer: Yeah. 26 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Have you been inside the Digital Canal offices since then? 27 
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District Staffer: Yes, but just if I'm picking up Rod or anything like that. So sometimes if we're 1 
leaving for a meeting. 2 

Helen Eisner: Okay. So you might pick him up from his office there. 3 

District Staffer: Just where he's at. Could be his house, could be his office, yeah. 4 

Helen Eisner: And is that picking him up by car? You're driving to the office, is that...just help 5 
me understand. Are you walking from the campaign office to that office? 6 

District Staffer: No, no typically, if I'm doing something official and he's going with, I'll just pick 7 
him up to go where we're going. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 9 

District Staffer: So I'd leave the official office and then stop by there and pick him up and go. 10 

Helen Eisner: Okay. So when he's working in the district, like you said, people enjoy their 11 
offices. And correct me if I'm wrong here, you pick him up, he's conducting work 12 
at the Digital Canal office and then you might pick him up to go to an official 13 
event. 14 

District Staffer: That would maybe have happened once. 15 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 16 

District Staffer: I would say when he's in the district he's at home. I mean when he's not with me, 17 
because it's mostly weekends. If there's a longer period of time then that might be 18 
the case, but there hasn't been so I don't really know. 19 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Have you seen events related to Digital Canal or meetings related to 20 
Digital Canal on the schedule that you discussed earlier? 21 

District Staffer: No. 22 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about meetings with Ed Graham? 23 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 24 

Helen Eisner: You mentioned another individual that you know, I think you said Monty 25 
Alexander? 26 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 27 

Helen Eisner: Who is Monty Alexander? 28 
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District Staffer: He's just a very active supporter of Rod's that I think has known Rod for a long 1 
time. So he will often be door knocking and stuff in the last two cycles, or the 2 
last one. Yeah two cycles I guess it's been. 3 

Helen Eisner: And you said they've known each other for a long time, do you know how long 4 
they've known each other? 5 

District Staffer: No. 6 

Helen Eisner: Do you know how they met? 7 

District Staffer: No. 8 

Helen Eisner: What is Mr. Alexander's role in Digital Canal? 9 

District Staffer: I don't know formally. I believe it's sales but that's my guess. No one's every told 10 
me that. 11 

Helen Eisner: And why do you think it's sales? 12 

District Staffer: He introduces himself as a salesman, but I can't say that that's his role. 13 

Helen Eisner: And again, as far as when he's introducing himself, in what context have you 14 
seen him introduce? 15 

District Staffer: Campaign. 16 

Helen Eisner: Campaign. 17 

Jeffrey Brown: You said a minute ago that you didn't think Representative Blum formally 18 
managed Digital Canal. Why did you phrase it like that? 19 

District Staffer: I'm using the word formally because I can't know that, like I don't know that. So I 20 
don't want to say, "Yes, he manages Digital Canal." Because I don't know that for 21 
sure. I have no idea. So I'm not trying to say that he manages it behind the scenes 22 
or anything like that if he doesn't manage it. No one's ever came out and said, 23 
"Congressman Blum is formally the manager of Digital Canal." So because of 24 
that I can't speculate on. 25 

Jeffrey Brown: Is there another individual who you would think was formally managing Digital 26 
Canal? 27 

District Staffer: Probably Ed. I mean that would be the assumption, but it's an assumption. Again 28 
no one's ever spelled it out. 29 

Helen Eisner: What about as far as sort of informally? What do you understand Congressman 30 
Blum's responsibilities to be for Digital Canal? 31 
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District Staffer: I have no idea, honestly. 1 

Helen Eisner: Do you know how successful of a business it is? 2 

District Staffer: Nope. I know nothing about it. 3 

Helen Eisner: What about who its clients are? 4 

District Staffer: I know they make architecture software or sell that, so I assume it's people who 5 
build things, but I don't know any of their clients that I know of. 6 

Helen Eisner: You mentioned earlier something about learning about another company in the 7 
news. 8 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 9 

Helen Eisner: Was that Tin Moon? 10 

District Staffer: Yep. That's why I assume you were here. 11 

Helen Eisner: Well let's talk about Tin Moon. 12 

District Staffer: Sure. 13 

Helen Eisner: What is Tin Moon? 14 

District Staffer: I only know what you would know from the news I guess, but what I understand 15 
it to be from articles is a franchise of another larger reputation-management 16 
company. 17 

Helen Eisner: And let me just sort of break that apart. When you say the news, what news 18 
articles are you referring to? 19 

District Staffer: I think back in February or January someone sent me a bunch of articles saying, 20 
"hahaha, look at this." Because I was in the jungle. So I was like, "Oh, that's 21 
bad." So I looked at and then there was a "Bleeding Heartland" article that I 22 
thought actually was the most thorough but they're a very biased source against 23 
us. But I was like, "Oh, that's pretty thorough." So yeah, that's where I got most 24 
of my information on Tin Moon. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 26 

District Staffer: Other than the media at large. 27 

Helen Eisner: Who was the individual who sent you those articles? 28 

District Staffer: I'd prefer not to say. It's personal. Total personal connection, nothing to do with 29 
anything Rod Blum. 30 
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Helen Eisner: So is it somebody who- 1 

District Staffer: A friend of mine from college. 2 

Helen Eisner: Okay, so not somebody who has worked for the Congressman? Or has worked 3 
for the Congressman's campaign? 4 

District Staffer: No. He was interested because I was interested, probably.  5 

Jeffrey Brown: And not somebody who works for a Representative Blum-affiliated entity? 6 

District Staffer: 100% disconnected from everything. It was just in the news and he knew I didn't 7 
get news, so he passed it along. 8 

Helen Eisner: Prior to that moment when you received those emails, what did you know about 9 
Tin Moon? 10 

District Staffer: Nothing. 11 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you know where it's based? 12 

District Staffer: Nope. 13 

Helen Eisner: Do you know who its employees are? 14 

District Staffer: No. According to the articles it doesn't have really any but that's just the articles. 15 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What is Representative Blum's relationship with Tin Moon? 16 

District Staffer: I have no idea. 17 

Helen Eisner: What conversations have you had with the Congressman about Tin Moon? 18 

District Staffer: None. 19 

Helen Eisner: What about with any other members of his staff? 20 

District Staffer: Zero conversation. 21 

Helen Eisner: What about with John Ferland? Any conversations with Mr. Ferland about Tin 22 
Moon? 23 

District Staffer: No. Hm-hmm (negative). 24 

Helen Eisner: What about conversations with Mr. Ferland about the articles that you mentioned 25 
earlier that appeared? 26 
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District Staffer: No. It was removed from when I was hired. It hadn't manifested into anything 1 
so... 2 

Helen Eisner: What was your reaction to the articles? 3 

District Staffer: I thought it was pretty laughable, the coverage. I was actually very disappointed 4 
with the Associated Press because I know people who used to work there. And so 5 
I shot it over to my friend who now lives in New York and I was like, "This is 6 
kind of odd reporting, it doesn't seem very thorough." Because I understood the 7 
article basically, Tin Moon's a franchise. It's really easy to incorporate a business 8 
in Iowa. It'd be very easy to forget about a business you incorporate that wasn't 9 
making any money.  10 

 For example, I have, technically I have an LLC that I incorporated two years ago 11 
for mini storage sheds. And would that be the first thing on my mind when I'm 12 
thinking about financial disclosures? Not at all. So, I was kind of like, well this is 13 
just a non-story, so I was really surprised that AP picked it up. Because they do 14 
have a good reputation. Mostly I thought it was a non-issue. 15 

Helen Eisner: You've mentioned a few times that Tin Moon is a franchise. What is it a franchise 16 
of? 17 

District Staffer: So "Bleeding Heartland," which I think is the most thorough one, and they're like 18 
a blog. But they called a bunch of people, it's really interesting. But I don't know 19 
what...they're just a franchise of a national reputation management. I think you 20 
would just buy a license and you can use this software to help sell to clients. I 21 
have no idea as far as the actual structures of it, but that's kind of how the article 22 
spelled it out. 23 

 So it'd be like, I don't know, if I wanted to open up a Dairy Queen in town, you 24 
just buy into the national franchise. And so I just believe that the license, 25 
according to the article, the license, it was bought in that year and then probably 26 
that's why it accrued a value. But it wasn't active, so that's why it wouldn't be 27 
something on someone's mind. 28 

Helen Eisner: Okay. That licensing sort of franchise piece, do you know any of the individuals 29 
who have been involved in the franchising or licensing related to Tin Moon? 30 

District Staffer: As far as here? No. I think on the article there's a link to two other people in the 31 
country that use the same software or whatever it is, have bought licenses, and so 32 
I clicked on that, but I have no idea what the involvement is here, who buys it or 33 
anything like that. 34 

Helen Eisner: Do you know who Tin Moon's clients are. 35 

District Staffer: No. The website for the article, again, said it's people who received reputation 36 
management, but I've never met any Tin Moon client.  37 
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Helen Eisner: Have you been to Tin Moon's website? 1 

District Staffer: I don't think so. I can't say for sure but I don't believe I have. 2 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What do you know about a photograph that appeared on Tin Moon's 3 
website? 4 

District Staffer: I know that Rod Blum's photograph showed up on the website if that's the one 5 
you're thinking of. 6 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And do you know why that happened? 7 

District Staffer: I have no idea but I don't think it was out of any malicious origin. I imagine, 8 
people around here probably just copy and paste things off Google when they're 9 
slapping together a website. That's just my speculation. I laugh because I can't 10 
believe that, it's just funny to me. But yeah. 11 

Helen Eisner: What conversations have you had with the Congressman about that picture that 12 
appeared on the website? 13 

District Staffer: None. I haven't talked about Tin Moon with Congressman Blum. 14 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about with John Ferland? 15 

District Staffer: I haven't talked about Tin Moon with John Ferland. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 17 

District Staffer: This is all my speculation in the jungle. I'm sitting here reading this in Guyana 18 
like, "Oh my gosh, this is hilarious" kind of thing. 19 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Eventually for calendar year 2016 there were some amendments to the 20 
Congressman's financial disclosure form. 21 

District Staffer: Okay. 22 

Helen Eisner: Were you involved in those amendments? 23 

District Staffer: No. 24 

Helen Eisner: Do you have any knowledge of those amendments outside of the news articles 25 
that you've read. 26 

District Staffer: I honestly don't know anything about his financial disclosure forms. I've never 27 
looked at them, I don't know if I have access to them, if they're public or not. 28 
Probably they are but I have no... 29 
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Helen Eisner: The Tin Moon website initially listed the Congressman as the CEO, the Chief 1 
Executive Officer, of Tin Moon. What can you tell us about that role that he 2 
played for Tin Moon? 3 

District Staffer: I can't. I don't know at all. 4 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 5 

District Staffer: I assume, based on the articles, that it wasn't an active role because it doesn't 6 
sound like the thing was up and running by any means. But I have no idea. Based 7 
on his schedule I don't think he could possibly have time to run a company. 8 

Jeffrey Brown: Why do you say that? 9 

District Staffer: He's very busy. I mean we schedule him pretty much every minute he's back in 10 
the district, so. Yeah, it's exhausting. And he comes back every weekend. 11 

Helen Eisner: Monty Alexander, that's somebody that we've talked about. He was involved in 12 
Digital Canal. What conversations have you had with Mr. Alexander about Tin 13 
Moon? 14 

District Staffer: None. 15 

Helen Eisner: Has he ever mentioned Tin Moon to you? 16 

District Staffer: No. 17 

Helen Eisner: He has sort of publicly stated in some postings that he's involved in the company. 18 

District Staffer: Okay. 19 

Helen Eisner: Do you have any type of reaction to that? 20 

District Staffer: No. I'm not surprised. Monty's a very active poster on Facebook. But I don't have 21 
any opinion of that. I don't care, honestly, about where people go to work. 22 

Helen Eisner: So Ed Graham is also involved, at least as far as the paperwork in Tin Moon. Is 23 
there a reason that these same people, Monty Alexander, Ed Graham, and the 24 
Congressman, all three individuals who we've talked about, have been involved 25 
in Digital Canal, so the other business that the Congressman is involved in. Why 26 
would Monty Alexander and Ed Graham also be involved in another business 27 
venture with the Congressman? 28 

District Staffer: I have no idea but I think when people do business together they trust the people 29 
they do business together. I have no idea what Monty's role, I mean I don't think 30 
it's...he's a sales guy as far as I know at Digital Canal. So other than what he's 31 
posting on Facebook, which I'm not a close follower of, yeah I don't think it's 32 
some conspiracy together to start a secret company or whatever the allegations 33 
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are. I think Rod's been involved in a number of businesses, and probably Ed has 1 
been involved in a number of those businesses, I'm guessing. So that probably 2 
would make sense. I mean if I was going to start a business I would probably 3 
start a business with people I started former businesses with, or who were 4 
involved in my previous businesses. 5 

Helen Eisner: So as we understand it, Tin Moon is based in that same office location that you 6 
described where Digital Canal is based, and where the campaign at least at some 7 
point in time had office space. 8 

District Staffer: Yeah, and the campaign was there for maybe a month, and then they got a 9 
different office space downtown here. 10 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 11 

District Staffer: And they were always separate. You know, there's doors. 12 

Helen Eisner: Let me ask you this. Have you picked up the Congressman at that office building 13 
in the time since you've been back? 14 

District Staffer: I don't know. I don't think so. Maybe once. Mostly I think we've left from his 15 
house. So I can't say for sure. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. When you have been to that building, have you seen any type of Tin Moon 17 
office space in that building? 18 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 19 

Helen Eisner: No. Okay. Is it possible that the Congressman- 20 

District Staffer: I don't think Tin Moon exists on an operational way. I don't know, but I literally 21 
think it's just somebody bought a franchise license and then incorporated a 22 
business with the state. 23 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 24 

District Staffer: At least, from the coverage. I have no idea if they're more operational than they 25 
were back when the filing errors occurred, but I think it's like a 0.0001% of 26 
anything that's going on with his businesses or the businesses that he started or 27 
whatever. 28 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Tin Moon's website says that they have 11,000 clients. Do you know why 29 
it would say that? 30 

District Staffer: That's where "Bleeding Heartland" spelled out the franchise thing. So when you 31 
buy a franchise license, like McDonald's in Dubuque can say, "We've sold a 32 
billion hamburgers." Did McDonald's in Dubuque sell a billion hamburgers? No. 33 
But they are a franchisee or they have a license which gives them access to the 34 
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brand, where then you can say that "I've sold a billion hamburgers." I assume it's 1 
the same thing, where if you buy a franchise you're buying into this national or 2 
international product, and then you can claim, because it's the same thing, the 3 
clients of that brand. 4 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what conversations have you had besides reading the "Bleeding 5 
Heartland" article about that, about the number of customers that is advertised on 6 
the website? 7 

District Staffer: I haven't had any. 8 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Let me show you a copy of the website. This is sort of an archived copy, 9 
pulled back from February 7, 2018, so it's possible that you were still out of the 10 
country. 11 

District Staffer: February 7, 2018? Yeah I was not here. 12 

Helen Eisner: Just so you can see that. Again this is Tin Moon's website pulled from February 13 
7, 2018. There is a picture on this first page. Do you know who that individual 14 
is? 15 

District Staffer: John Ferland. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And the text says, "John Ferland representing Digital Canal Corporation." 17 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 18 

Helen Eisner: What do you know about this video? 19 

District Staffer: Nothing other than, I don't believe that John works at all for Digital Canal 20 
Corporation. That's it. I don't know. 21 

Helen Eisner: Why does it say that he might be representing Digital Canal Corporation? 22 

District Staffer: I have no idea. 23 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 24 

District Staffer: But if it's a website I think anybody can put anything where they want it. I don't 25 
think John went in there and created a website with this video. That'd be a guess. 26 

Helen Eisner: What conversations have you had with John about this video? 27 

District Staffer: None. 28 

Jeffrey Brown: Why did you say that you don't think John represents Digital Canal? 29 

District Staffer: Because he doesn't work for them as far as I know. He's in Washington DC. 30 
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Helen Eisner: So why would this say he would be representing Digital Canal? 1 

District Staffer: Probably because somebody typed it on there? I don't know. I have no idea. 2 
Yeah, I just think it would be kind of a just slap together a website kind of, if you 3 
bought a franchise and you need to get something up and running, get a video up, 4 
"John can you help me with a video?" I have no idea. 5 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Have you seen any news coverage of the fact that this video appeared? 6 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative), yeah. 7 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And what was your reaction to that coverage? 8 

District Staffer: Again I was laughing.  9 

Helen Eisner: Laughing why? 10 

District Staffer: Because I really don't think it's a significant concern. I think what the news wants 11 
people to think is that "John Ferland was paid millions of dollars to create a video 12 
in his free time for Congressman Blum, and that's a conspiracy, and we didn't 13 
report it." And I think in reality, probably it was like, oh someone ask John. "Hey 14 
John I need to make a testimonial video, I'm trying out this thing." "Okay." And 15 
that was probably the extent of the conversation or thought. Speculation, 16 
guessing. But I don't think it was some organized scheme. So that's why it's 17 
funny to me. Just making light of the obnoxiousness of the coverage on this 18 
story, and how I think it went down in my head, based on what I know of John 19 
Ferland or other people. 20 

Helen Eisner: What do you mean by that, what you know of John Ferland? 21 

District Staffer: Just, I think that they're very light-hearted people. I don't think that they...no one 22 
goes to work with a plan or a scheme, I don't think anyone's trying to make a 23 
million bucks, but he's a nice guy so if someone says, "I'm making a mock-up" or 24 
something like that, "Yeah, sure, no problem." If someone came up to me and 25 
said, "[District Staffer], I'm making a client testimonial for my project at school 26 
or my business, can you pretend to be a dramatized client?" "Okay, sure, no 27 
problem, I don't care." That would be the extent of the thought I would put into 28 
that. So that's what I anticipate John would have thought. 29 

Helen Eisner: To pretend to be a client of a company. 30 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). Just to make a testimonial. I don't think anything would 31 
have been spelled out, I can't imagine there'd be ten pages of contracts and 32 
saying, "You're going to have this script." I just say hey, there's the video, we 33 
need to make it, slap together a website. 34 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And would John have been paid to do that? 35 
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District Staffer: I have no idea but I doubt it. 1 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Has John participated in anything like this for other companies? 2 

District Staffer: I have no idea. 3 

Helen Eisner: Have you watched this video? 4 

District Staffer: I don't think so. Maybe. I don't remember. 5 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 6 

District Staffer: I watched a lot of videos about the coverage, I mean about the story, but I don't 7 
know if this was in that or not. 8 

Helen Eisner: Right. And when was it that you watched those videos on average? 9 

District Staffer: In the jungle, and whenever it broke. 10 

Helen Eisner: When you came back, was this an issue that you have had to speak to the press 11 
about? 12 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 13 

Helen Eisner: Was it an issue that you raised with anyone in the office as far as your transition 14 
back into the office? 15 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 16 

Helen Eisner: Have you ever been in a position where the Congressman asked you to perform 17 
for Digital Canal? 18 

District Staffer: No. 19 

Helen Eisner: How about for any of his outside business interests? 20 

District Staffer: Never. No he would never do that. 21 

Helen Eisner: Any why do you say that? 22 

District Staffer: That would be blatantly wrong. And we don't have time, frankly. I think that the 23 
congressional side of things is rather exhausting and I don't know how active Rod 24 
is in the businesses he associates with, but I think that he trusts the staff to 25 
operate them, or if they're managed. I have no idea, but no, Rod would never ask. 26 

Helen Eisner: How often do John Ferland and the Congressman communicate? 27 

District Staffer: Probably daily. 28 
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Helen Eisner: And is this the type of thing that Mr. Ferland would have told the Congressman, 1 
that if he participated in this type of video? 2 

District Staffer: I don't know. I don't know if, maybe if it wasn't given a lot of weight initially. 3 
Like I would not tell Rod Blum, "Hey I just did dramatized client testimonial" 4 
just out of the blue. Now that it came out, probably they had a conversation, but I 5 
don't know. I don't know. There's a lot going on in a day, so I couldn't tell you. 6 

Helen Eisner: What kind of relationship do Mr. Ferland and Ed Graham have? 7 

District Staffer: I think they have a very friendly relationship. Ed's a great guy. You know I see 8 
him in church, and genuine person. I think everyone around here knows each 9 
other's very humbly. I do this kind of bob kind of thing, because that's kind of 10 
Dubuque. Yes, it would have been not abnormal for them to have any sort of 11 
genuine relationship or friendship. I don't know though. 12 

Jeffrey Brown: I think you said on a couple of occasions, you know the Congressman's schedule 13 
is pretty packed. And I think you also said you either help with the schedule or 14 
you're certainly aware of the schedule. 15 

District Staffer: Right. 16 

Jeffrey Brown: Would the schedule list things that are not official side, not congressional? In 17 
other words, would it list personal events or business-related events? 18 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 19 

Jeffrey Brown: So if you were looking at the schedule on any given day, would you be aware of 20 
what the Congressman is doing outside of- 21 

District Staffer: No. 22 

Jeffrey Brown: His official activities for the day? 23 

District Staffer: No, not my business, frankly. 24 

Jeffrey Brown: The way that you would come to know that is conversations about what he's 25 
doing before or after you see him? 26 

District Staffer: Yeah, but we probably wouldn't. I don't ask what he's doing at his house when I 27 
pick him up on Monday. 28 

Jeffrey Brown: But the schedule doesn't have his activities, his personal activities, that you have 29 
access to. 30 

District Staffer: No. No. Hm-hmm (negative). 31 

18-2049_0118



CONFIDENTIAL 

Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Page 22 of 27 
 

Helen Eisner: Just to go back to your understanding that the relationship between Ed Graham 1 
and Mr. Ferland was friendly, where have you seen them interact? 2 

District Staffer: Just in the campaign season. Different functions. If there's a rally Ed's always 3 
supportive. Something like that. 4 

Helen Eisner: Have you seen Mr. Ferland at the Digital Canal offices? 5 

District Staffer: Never, hm-hmm (negative). 6 

Helen Eisner: What about in that campaign office that you mentioned? I know it was a short 7 
period of time. 8 

District Staffer: No, I was just...at that point I was like a volunteer, major or small volunteer, so I 9 
wasn't there 100% of the time. I wasn't ever on staff of the campaign. So I was 10 
just making calls, I never saw John. Not in that office. When we moved down 11 
here more toward the election, yeah, but that was summer of 2014. 12 

Helen Eisner: This video that we've been talking about was removed from the website.  13 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 14 

Helen Eisner: Why was it removed? 15 

District Staffer: I have no idea, but probably because of the bad press. 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Has there continued to be bad press about this issue? 17 

District Staffer: I haven't heard about it since I've been back. 18 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And are you involved in press-related matters? 19 

District Staffer: Not really. I won't say formally because that's not a good word I guess, but we 20 
have a Communications Director, and so if there's something that I think needs 21 
press coverage I'll email her. If I think there's probably going to be a spin on 22 
something, like "Oh this is probably what they'll do, maybe pitch it this way" or 23 
something like that. But I don't write them, I don't release them. I don't have the 24 
media contacts. 25 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And who's that Communications Director? 26 

District Staffer: Alexah Rogge, in our Washington office. 27 

Helen Eisner: I'm going to take that back and move this other picture. This is a printout of a 28 
YouTube site. 29 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). 30 
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Helen Eisner: The user name for the creator of the YouTube account is Rod Blum. What do you 1 
know about this account? 2 

District Staffer: Nothing. 3 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Does the Congressman have a YouTube account? 4 

District Staffer: I think his campaign does, I don't know if his official office does or not. Probably 5 
we do. I don't know if he does personally, if this is him or if one of his employees 6 
operates his YouTube. I'm not sure. 7 

Helen Eisner: Okay. This video, the first video that's listed, so all the way to the left, that is 8 
titled "Tin Moon SEO" from one year ago, 269 views. Have you seen that video? 9 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 10 

Helen Eisner: Okay. That's, sorry, just for the recording, that's a no. 11 

District Staffer: No. Yeah. 12 

Helen Eisner: And what coverage have you seen about this video? 13 

District Staffer: This video? None. 14 

Helen Eisner: None. 15 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). 16 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Do you know who the woman is in that video? 17 

District Staffer: I think her first name is Kristen but I don't know her last name. 18 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Where have you met her? 19 

District Staffer: Again, in campaign functions. I think she works at Digital Canal. 20 

 Oh no, she's on...there's a couple campaign commercials I think she's been on. 21 

Helen Eisner: Campaign commercials for the Congressman? 22 

District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative). I think. 23 

Helen Eisner: So is she a volunteer for the campaign then? 24 

District Staffer: Maybe. I have no idea. Maybe she goes knocking, I don't know. 25 

Jeffrey Brown: But you said you think she's an employee at Digital Canal. 26 
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District Staffer: Mm-hmm (affirmative), yeah, I'm pretty sure. 1 

Helen Eisner: Okay, and why do you think that? 2 

District Staffer: We have a campaign commercial, I believe this is the one where, you have to 3 
look it up online, but a couple years back, maybe second election, so before that. 4 
I think she was in an ad about maternity leave, that she worked for Blum, and 5 
that he gave her extended maternity leave or something along those lines. So I 6 
believe in that video it talks about her being an employee of Rod's. 7 

Helen Eisner: And this is, so in the video, she talked about receiving maternity leave at Digital 8 
Canal? 9 

District Staffer: I think so. I don't remember if it mentions Digital Canal or not, but it says she's 10 
an employee of...I think that whole point of the video is to say that Rod's a good 11 
boss. It somehow draws that connection, I don't remember when or how? 12 

Helen Eisner: And approximately when was that video? 13 

District Staffer: It's either first campaign cycle or the second election? I'm sure it's still on 14 
YouTube. 15 

Helen Eisner: Okay. And besides that video, do you have any other basis for believing that she 16 
works for Digital Canal? 17 

District Staffer: No, I haven't seen her work there I guess, but I recognize her. I think her name is 18 
Kristen. 19 

Helen Eisner: Kristen. Do you know her last name? 20 

District Staffer: I don't, I don't. I'm not really good with names. 21 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Has she been involved...well when was the last time you saw her? 22 

District Staffer: I don't know. 23 

Helen Eisner: Are any other members of her family involved in the campaign? 24 

District Staffer: I don't know. I don't know. I think she's married, but I don't know who she's 25 
married to. I don't believe so. Typically I think, other than Monty, you know, 26 
coming over to make phone calls, there's like campaign life and typically the type 27 
of people that sell architectural software don't enjoy campaign life, so I don't 28 
think there's a huge amount of crossover. 29 

Helen Eisner: What about any other Digital Canal employees? We've talked about Monty, 30 
we've talked about Ed Graham, we've talked about this woman Kristen. Have you 31 
interacted with any other employees of Digital Canal? 32 
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District Staffer: I don't know any other ones that I can think of their names. I mean there's people 1 
in the office building that I've seen, or people come out and say "I work for 2 
Digital Canal" and stuff like that. 3 

Helen Eisner: Come out where and say that? 4 

District Staffer: To campaign functions. I mean obviously they're very supportive of their boss, 5 
he's a good guy to work for, and they like, "Oh I support Rod." I don't know if 6 
they've been to the offices, not on the official congressional side, but if they've 7 
been to the campaign offices or if there's a rally where the Governor's here in the 8 
evening. Yeah, it's probably common that one or two would show up. I don't 9 
know them beyond that. 10 

Helen Eisner: Okay. When was the last time you came across someone in that circumstance 11 
who identified themselves? 12 

District Staffer: Last election. 13 

Helen Eisner: Okay. 14 

District Staffer: I mean I've been gone for ten months, so I haven't done... 15 

Helen Eisner: The Congressman, he amended his financial disclosure form to talk about a 16 
financial interest in Tin Moon. Did you have any role in that amendment? 17 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). I, again, no involvement with financial disclosures. 18 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about conversations with anyone in the office about that 19 
amendment? 20 

District Staffer: Frankly I didn't know what happened. But no I haven't had any conversations. 21 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Besides Digital Canal and Tin Moon, what other businesses is the 22 
Congressman involved in? 23 

District Staffer: I know he's former CEO of Eagle Point Software, I think he sold that. I think part 24 
of Digital Canal came from that, it's like a division. But other than those two I 25 
don't know of any. I've never looked up his name on the Secretary of State's 26 
website or anything to see what you could find there. So those two, I guess. 27 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about any type of real estate investments? What real estate? 28 

District Staffer: He would mention that he's a real estate developer but I don't know anything 29 
about if those companies are active. Like if he was talking to someone who did 30 
real estate, "Oh yeah, I did real estate development." Or "I'm a developer." But I 31 
have no idea. 32 
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Helen Eisner: So that was in the campaign context when he would mention that, or where have 1 
you seen him mention that? 2 

District Staffer: Just like if I were to introduce myself with you all, and you said you're in real 3 
estate. "Oh yeah, I did real estate." Just very conversationally I guess. 4 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What do you know about the types of real estate that he has or is invested 5 
in. 6 

District Staffer: Nothing. 7 

Helen Eisner: There's a company, and I'm going to pronounce this incorrectly, so I will also 8 
spell it. But it's Salto de Fede. S-A-L-T-O D-E F-E-D-E. Do you know anything 9 
about that company? 10 

District Staffer: Hm-hmm (negative). Never heard of it, ever. 11 

Helen Eisner: Okay. What about, again, another mispronunciation, but bear with me. Doppio 12 
Giu, which is D-O-P-P-I-O G-I-U. Do you know that company? 13 

District Staffer: No. 14 

Helen Eisner: What about any other business interests with Ed Graham that the Congressman 15 
might be involved in? 16 

District Staffer: No, as far as I know Ed works at Digital Canal. 17 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Is Ed Graham involved in any of the real estate development that the 18 
Congressman has mentioned- 19 

District Staffer: I don't know anything about Rod's real estate development at all. I don't think, 20 
but that'd be just me guessing. 21 

Helen Eisner: Has he ever talked to you about any properties that he's invested in in Asbury, I 22 
might be pronouncing that incorrectly A-S-B-U-R-Y? 23 

District Staffer: Asbury, yeah. 24 

Helen Eisner: Asbury, Iowa. 25 

District Staffer: No. 26 

Helen Eisner: No. Okay. Sort of based on our conversation about Tin Moon, is there anything 27 
else that you think that we should know? 28 

District Staffer: I don't think there's anything that I know that you don't know from the media, so 29 
I think you have all the facts. I would probably emphasize that it's not really 30 
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a...I'm very surprised that people flew out here to come ask about that, to be quite 1 
frank. It's kind of really not a big thing, I don't think. But I don't know. 2 

Helen Eisner: At any point has anyone reached out to you to discuss our Office of 3 
Congressional Ethics review and this investigation? 4 

District Staffer: No. Hm-hmm (negative). 5 

Helen Eisner: Have you had any conversations with the Congressman about the investigation. 6 

District Staffer: No. 7 

Helen Eisner: What about with John Ferland? 8 

District Staffer: No. 9 

Helen Eisner: Have any attorneys reached out to you to talk about the investigation? 10 

District Staffer: No.  11 

Helen Eisner: Okay. Is there anyone else that you've communicated with about the fact that we 12 
were coming out here to talk to you? 13 

District Staffer: Maybe a personal friend, just saying, "Hey, I've got to go meet with lawyers this 14 
morning about some stupid thing." But that's about it. 15 

Helen Eisner: A personal friend who's connected to the Congressman? 16 

District Staffer: No connection. 17 

Helen Eisner: Okay.  Do you have any other questions? 18 

 Okay, I think we're going to go ahead and stop the recording. 19 

District Staffer: Okay. 20 
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From: Todd McCally ] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2018 2:07 PM
To: egraham@
Subject: Re: Discussion next week ...
 
Hi Ed,
 
Is now still a good time?
 
Thanks,
Todd McCally

Todd@
 

From: Ed Graham
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 at 3:30 PM
To: Todd McCally
Subject: RE: Discussion next week ...
 
Sounds good Todd. I will call you then.
 

From: Todd McCally ] 
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 3:18 PM
To: egraham@
Subject: Re: Discussion next week ...
 
Ed,
 
I misspoke, let’s do Tuesday at 2pm!
 
Thanks,
Todd McCally

Todd@
 

From: Ed Graham
Date: Friday, February 16, 2018 at 2:34 PM
To: Todd McCally, Todd McCally
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Subject: Discussion next week ...
 
Hi Todd,

Long time – hope you and your family are all well and business is prosperous.

Is it possible to chat for 10 or 15 minutes maybe after 2:00 on Tuesday or Wednesday afternoon or
even after 5:00 if it’s better for you?  Here are the items I would like to talk about:

- Maybe having you oversee a new PPC for us – discuss the setup, our cost …
- We are close on the two new websites – just an update as the SEO will be placed soon then.
- Hiring a SEO and Rep Management sales person in Dallas that could work for both of us. Would you
entertain splitting this (cost and revenues) somehow? Deep water in Dallas is my thinking. If we want
to float a battleship the water has to be deep and Iowa is a dingy hence the idea. 

The team is kicking in our Tin Moon Optimization next week so that’s exciting. Have a good
weekend.

Thanks, Todd.

Ed
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3456 768869 :;<69 =6>?9@ABC 7486�D?B@A5A?B�E�FGHD H<I6 J;85A��K49>68 LM?;B5NNONPOQRNS TUVWXYZ�[U\]WTV[ŴU\XX[ _ X̂̀ \̂ab�cYX]YZ�T NSdNefgf \hijkl mnno � pNfRbRRRqRRPOQQOQRNS ]rXWU�mY�sYmY�XX[ TUVWXYZ�[U\]WTV[ŴU\bXX[ NSdgNtP Xhu�kvvnvvno�kv�wxylkuuno�lkxo�zS�{nki�ylkuiwln| mnno � pePbRRRqRR� }�W~nin�kin�hu~ni�yki�nlv��x�hl�no��x�hxn�hi�jhin�h��u~n�k�h�n�vklnv��� x̂�lwonv�vklnv�hx�hi�k�uni�NONOQRRt� � ���� ���� ���� ����� [lkvv���ku�hx Tnv�onxu�kl Tnv�onxu�kl Tnv�onxu�kl Tnv�onxu�kl} rvvnvvno�Xkxo��klwn pQ�bfSR pQ�bfSR pQgbRfR pQbePe} rvvnvvno��w�lo�x���klwn pR pR pR pR} rvvnvvno�m�nll�x���klwn pNtPbfRR pNtPbfRR pNQ�bQfR pR� �9?���L��6��6@��48;6 �������� �������� �������� ������d Y�njyu��klwn pR pR pR pR� F65�L��6��6@��48;6 �������� �������� �������� ������� � �����K4<�����E���� �����K4<�����E����} Wk�k�ln�Xkxo��klwn pNSb�gt pNbtfN} Wk�k�ln��w�lo�x���klwn pR pR} Wk�k�ln�m�nll�x���klwn pftbPRS pR� �9?���H4�4�86��48;6 ������� ������d `�l�uki{�[ino�u pR pR� F65�H4�4�86��48;6 ������� ������� Xn�{�Tkun�zyni�pNRRR�h���klwn| `wlu�yln�Xn�{�Tkunv `wlu�yln�Xn�{�Tkunv� � � �� �9?���H4�6��3;6 ��������� ������d r��Xkxo�[ino�u pRqRR pRqRRd skj�l{�skij�[ino�u pRqRR pRqRRd �hjnvunko�[ino�u zpNPeqRS| pRqRRd m�vk�lno�kxo�]nx�hi�[�u� nxv�[ino�u pRqRR pRqRRd �wv�xnvv�¡ihyniu{�[ino�u pRqRR pRqRR� F65�H4�6��3;6 ��������� ������¢649 3;6�3456 LM?;B5 K4A@ 3456�K4A@ =6>6AI5QRNP `ki�~�QRNg�]nyunj�ni�QRNf pNSS�pNSS Znv�Znv tOSOQRNg��OfOQRNf eSRRetQRNP `ki�~�QRNg�]nyunj�ni�QRNf pNbQRP�pNbQRP Znv�Znv tOSOQRNg��OPOQRNf eSRReeQRNS `ki�~�QRNf�]nyunj�ni�QRNP pQ�pQ Znv�Znv QONfOQRNf��OQNOQRNP tSSeeQQRNS `ki�~�QRNf�]nyunj�ni�QRNP pN��pN� Znv�Znv QONfOQRNf��OQNOQRNP tSSeet

7486�
�48;45A?B
H4�45A?B
H4��£A�5?9<
K¤?5?�

18-2049_0154



�������� �	
��
���������	����
������

���������	
��
����
	� 	!��!����"����#��
���
�
��$%�����&'()*
�	!��&'�')+
,	-��	��&�)+
,	��&.'()/&��0(����0)1	�2
#�	&������'��� (�(

��3456�7889:;5<=>?@=

AB�CDED�DFDGHDIHJ�KBL�EMJ�KBHHBNGOP�QBCRHJST�;5UU8>@V?W�XYVW9V<Z[\�]Z>V@YW=Y>?W�XYVW9V<Z[\�̂?>9�_̀=>?[\�;5Y<=a�b>8?[Y>8>�c5=8[\�b?̀�3?W8�;8>=Vd@?=8[e

fMBN�gJJChiBOELDjEfkJEjMJS

b48�V<l5>U?=V5<�V<�=4V[�68m�[V=8�>8n>8[8<=[�@Y>>8<=�9?=?�l>5U�?�65>oV<Z�dW8�64V@4�V[�Yn9?=89�>8ZYW?>Wae�p<l5>U?=V5<�V[�m8WV8q89�>8WV?mW8\�mY=V=[�?@@Y>?@a�@?<<5=�m8�ZY?>?<=889e�c5�6?>>?<=a\�8̀n>8[[89�5>�VUnWV89\�V[�n>5qV989�l5>�=48�9?=?�48>8V<�5>�V=[�Y[8er?[=�7?=?�snW5?9t�u:v:wxvy\�utzwtxw�{| 78q8W5n89�ma

18-2049_0155



�������� �	
��
���������	����
������

���������	
��
����
	� 	!��!����"����#��
���
�
��$%�����&'()*
�	!��&'�')+
,	-��	��&�)+
,	��&.'()/&�(�(��(��0)1	�2
#�	&������'��. ��(

3454647�894:;<=�>?@ABCDE�FG HIHJKLMIKNOEPDBQAPD�FG@BRSDBPT�OUUBDVV NKJN�W?XY�WZ�?[\]X̂ �>?�NLIIL_DC̀abS̀cQd ef?gBhDi�aAj�GDVCBhSPhRQ Zkl�LmKn�\Zk8Y�n�o>ZZ�8XppY�p[l?lp[qre9;7s�e9;�;9�57�4t7u�9:�v7wxv�u9y4z7:;t{GDDU�gRR|̀@AdD LIHNmHK}JM�rHHfHJfLIHN{~RQPBACP�gRR|̀@AdD�BRVV�OCBDV I�II�DP�OCBDV I�II~EAVV X�m�X7t�u7:;�xvre9;7s�l��t��t��9��;x���4��9t7t�9:v<��e9;�;9�57�4t7u��9���9:�:w�{GhVPBhCP ?[?L�m�?[\]X̂ �8>l̂f3]\]�]p�8koo�[8�f?eep�?l>ke�L_C�RRE�GhVPBhCP 3]\]�]p�8koo��[8�kkZ�3>[l
�RP�Gh�DQVhRQV X7w4vx��Z9;s����BRQP��RRPAdD �BRQP cDAB _hUD�� _hUD��ox�:�Z9; �I�II �I�II HKI�II HLN�II[45�Z9;�L I�II I�II I�II I�II[45�Z9;�n I�II I�II I�II I�II[45�Z9;�K I�II I�II I�II I�II�RP�OBDA I�HJ�?y�7tq�}=MNI��[�cDVhUDQPhAE�GbDEEhQd�CC�SAQCT [�:wv7m�xz�v<�f�k�:7��kyy4��7u_PTED H�[;9�<���xz7OBC�hPDCP�BAE�_PTED �7�9�v9;�v�:7mHt�rH��xvv{�DAB�g�hEP LIHN~RQUhPhRQ e9�zxv�BAUD�b�AP�V�P�hV� nmHIcRRi ?t���f��x5v7�ERRBhQd 8x��7;fZxz�:x;7�R�QUAPhRQ 89:y�jPDBhRB��APDBhAE ��:<vFQPDBhRB��APDBhAE 3��vgBhC|�RB�_PRQD��DQDDB H�[;9�<�\��y q�HK�v�:7x���;��aRPAE��BRVV��h¡hQd�OBDA H=HHK�[�OPPhC�aTSD e9:7q����¢DB�Ri�cRR�V K�x59£7q�I�57v9����¢DB�Ri�gDUBRR�V L�x59£7q�I�57v9�gAVD�DQP�OBDA�aTSD �4vvgAVD�DQP�OBDA H=HHKgAVD�DQP��hQhV�DU�OBDA@E��¢hQd L��4vv�\x;�qOSSEhAQCDV H�3�t��xt�7�q�H�o�y�9�x£7q~DQPBAE�OhB 7̂t¤DAP 7̂t�hBDSEACDV@RBC�DV H[���xz7�k�7:�r�K�[�{qGDC|V ¥99u�37y mo7u�rHKK�[�{qOUUhPhRQV�ABAdDV KK}�[��m�?;;���xz7�r\4�v;�LIHN{�m�Wv9;��?Xq��

_���ABT
�bQDBVGDDU�¤REUDB¥�vz�:w=��xy�x�<�NKJN�Wx� �Wv�3454647�>?�NLIIL ~RQPBACP�¤REUDB �AhEhQd�OUUBDVV¥�vz�:w=��xy�x�<�NKJN�Wx� �Wv�3454647�>?�NLIIL�AQU
cDVhUDQPhAE�GbDEEhQdV

18-2049_0156



�������� �	
��
���������	����
������

���������	
��
����
	� 	!��!����"����#��
���
�
��$%�����&'()*
�	!��&'�')+
,	-��	��&�)+
,	��&.'()/&�(�(��(��0)1	�2
#�	&������'��. ��(
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Transcript of Tin Moon Video  
“John Ferland Representing Digital Canal Corporation” 
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John Ferland: We’re a small company, especially small relative to our competition. Our top 1 
competitors were on page one of Google and Bing when prospects were 2 
searching for our products.  It was obvious that we needed to compete with the 3 
sales leads that our competition was getting. We thought that pay per click ad 4 
campaigns with Google and Bing were our only option for trying to keep up with 5 
our competitors, even though our products are much better. We heard about Tin 6 
Moon Labs and their guarantee to get us on page one of the search engines. Since 7 
we had nothing to lose with Tin Moon’s money back guarantee, we tried it. And 8 
now we’re on page one with our competition, and getting the same visibility they 9 
are. Tin Moon is now saving us thousands of dollars every month, keeping our 10 
traffic and leads higher than the pay per click ads were producing. Tin Moon has 11 
enabled our company to reduce our marketing investment while actually gaining 12 
more traffic and sales leads. From one business owner to another, I suggest you 13 
take a look at Tin Moon. 14 
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Transcript of “rodblum” YouTube Channel Video 
“Tin Moon SEO” 

Uploaded August 29, 2016 
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Subject to the Nondisclosure Provisions of H. Res. 895 of the 110th Congress as Amended 

Page 2 of 2 
 

Kristin W.: We are a small company, especially small relative to our competition. Our top 1 
competitors were on page one on Google and Bing when prospects were 2 
searching for our products.  It was obvious we needed to compete for the sales 3 
leads that our competition was getting. We thought that pay per click ad 4 
campaigns from Google and Bing were our only option in trying to keep up with 5 
our competitors, even though our products are better. We heard about Tin Moon 6 
Labs and their guarantee to get us on page one of the search engines. Since we 7 
had nothing to lose with Tin Moon’s money back guarantee, we tried it. And now 8 
we are on page one with our competition, and getting the same visibility they are. 9 
Tin Moon is now saving us thousands of dollars every month, to keeping our 10 
traffic and leads higher than the pay per click ads were producing. Tin Moon has 11 
enabled our company to reduce our marketing investment while actually gaining 12 
more traffic and sales leads. They monitor internet performance more closely 13 
than we do to make sure we stay on page one.  14 
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